
1 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
If you wish to address the City Council, please wait for the Mayor to open the floor for public comment on that agenda item 
and then approach the podium. Before speaking, please state your name and address. Each speaker is limited to five (5) 
minutes per agenda item and is expected to refrain from the use of profane, obscene, or slanderous language. The above Zoom 
link does not allow for participation in the meeting. It is for viewing only. 
 
 

1.0) ROLL CALL 
 

2.0) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3.0) APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

4.0) MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM THE FOLLOWING MEETINGS: 
 

4.1) August 9, 2021 – Regular City Council Meeting 
 

5.0) PUBLIC HEARINGS:  
5.1) PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED PLANS, SPECS AND COST ESTIMATE FOR 

THE WELL #6 PROJECT BID PACKAGE NO. 1: WELL DRILLING  
1. MAYOR OPENS PUBLIC HEARING 
2. PROCEEDINGS 
3. MOTION TO CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING 

 
5.2) RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS, ACCEPTING 

BID AND AWARDING CONTRACT TO GINGERICH WELL & PUMP SERVICE, 
LLC FOR THE WELL #6 BID PACKAGE NO. 1: WELL DRILLING. ROLL VOTE. 
 

5.3) PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED PLANS, SPECS AND COST ESTIMATE FOR 
THE WELL #6 PROJECT BID PACKAGE NO. 2: WELL EQUIPMENT AND 
PIPELINE 

1. MAYOR OPENS PUBLIC HEARING 
2. PROCEEDINGS 
3. MOTION TO CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING 

 
5.4) RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS, ACCEPTING 

BID AND AWARDING CONTRACT TO BOOMERANG CORP. FOR THE WELL #6 
BID PACKAGE NO. 2: WELL EQUIPMENT AND PIPELINE. ROLL VOTE. 
 

5.5) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
AMENDMENT NO. 2 FOR WELL NO. 6 (Andrew Marsh, HR Green) 

 

CITY OF ANAMOSA 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 
 

MONDAY, AUGUST 23, 2021 – 6:00 P.M. 
ANAMOSA LIBRARY & LEARNING CENTER  

600 EAST 1ST STREET, ANAMOSA, IA 52205 

Zoom Meeting Link    Join by Telephone  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83047488793 +1 312 626 6799 
Meeting ID:  830 4748 8793  Meeting ID:  830 4748 8793 
Passcode: Anamosa   Passcode 7028689 



2 
 

6.0) PROCLOMATIONS: NONE 
 

7.0) OLD BUSINESS:  
 

7.1) PROJECT STATUS UPDATE FROM HR GREEN (Andrew Marsh, Josh Scanlon)  
 

7.2) DOWNTOWN FAÇADE PROJECT UPDATE AND DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE 
ACTION ON CHANGE ORDER 8 FOR THE DOWNTOWN FAÇADE PROJECT. 
(Derek Lumsden) 

 
7.3) CHILDCARE FEASABILITY STUDY UPDATE (Derek Lumsden) 

 
7.4) PROJECT STATUS UPDATE FROM SNYDER AND ASSOCIATES (Lindsay 

Beaman, Tim Wallace) 
 

7.5) FINAL READING AND ADOPTION OF AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE 
DIVISION OF TAXES LEVIED ON TAXABLE PROPERTY IN THE JULY, 2021 
ADDITION TO THE ANAMOSA CORRIDOR URBAN RENEWAL AREA, 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 403.19 OF THE CODE OF IOWA. ROLL VOTE. 

 
8.0) NEW BUSINESS 

 
 

8.1) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF OUTSIDE AGENCY FUNDING APPLICATION 
FORM. 

 
8.2) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON DOWNTOWN BANNERS. 

 
8.3) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON THE APPOINTMENT OF NEW PARK 

BOARD MEMBERS BRUCE MIELL, MINDY BROWN, AND HAILEE ADAM AS 
RECOMMENDED BY THE ANAMOSA PARK BOARD. 

 
8.4) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF NEW TOBACCO PERMIT FOR MAIN STREET 

TOBACCO. 
 

8.5) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF CURRENT BILLS. 
 

9.0) CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:  
 

10.0) MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS: 
 

10.1) MAYOR’S REPORT 
 

10.2) COUNCIL REPORTS 
 

11.0) PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 

12.0) ADJOURNMENT 



Page 1 of 4 

STATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
August 9, 2021 

 
The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Regular Session August 9, 2021 at the 
Anamosa Library and Learning Center and via Zoom at 6:00 p.m. with Mayor Rod Smith 
presiding. The following Council Members were present: John Machart, Rich Crump, Jeff 
Stout, Kay Smith, Alan Zumbach, and Galen Capron. Absent: none. Also present were Beth 
Brincks, City Administrator/Clerk; Penny Lode, Deputy Treasurer; Rebecca Vernon, Library 
Director and Jeremiah Hoyt, Police Chief. Iowa Code Chapter 21, as interpreted, permits public 
meetings to be held electronically.  
 
Mayor Rod Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken with a quorum 
present.  
 
Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
Motion by Crump, second by Zumbach to approve the agenda. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion 
carried.   
 
Motion by Smith, second by Stout to approve the minutes of the July 26, 2021 Regular City 
Council meeting. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
The Mayor opened the public hearing on an application for Community Development Block 
Grant (CDBG) funds for owner-occupied housing sustainability and to gather public input for a 
Community Development and housing needs assessment at 6:03pm.  
Tracey Achenbach, ECICOG, reviewed the proposed CDBG Housing Sustainability 
application activities for the city of Anamosa. How the need for the proposed activity or project 
was identified. The City of Anamosa has determined that housing rehabilitation funding 
assistance would be greatly beneficial in implementing its goal of maintaining a safe, livable, 
and affordable housing stock within the city.  The City’s previous East Central Iowa Housing 
Trust Fund application to assist low-to-moderate income owners with sidewalk improvements, 
the City’s $20,000 contribution toward down payment for a low-to-moderate income 
homebuyer, and the City's ongoing CDBG Downtown Revitalization program demonstrates 
that the City places a great deal of emphasis on making improvements to the community and 
recognizes the impact housing improvements has on neighborhoods. How the proposed activity 
or project will be funded and the source of the funds. The owner-occupied housing 
rehabilitation project will be funded with $207,495 in federal funds. The date the Housing Fund 
application will be submitted. The application will be submitted online no later than August 20, 
2021, at 5:00 pm. Amount of federal funds to be requested. The amount of federal funds to be 
requested is $207,495. Estimated portion of federal funds that will benefit persons of low and 
moderate income. One hundred percent of the funds will benefit households with incomes at or 
below 80 percent of the area's median income level. Where the proposed activity or project will 
be.  
The proposed activity will be located within the city limits of City of Anamosa and outside of 
the 1% Annual Chance Floodplain (100-year floodplain). Plans to minimize displacement of 
persons and businesses as a result of funded activities or projects. Due to the lead hazard 
reduction activities required as a part of this program, homeowners may be temporarily 
relocated from their homes as part of the project.  Because the project is an exterior 
improvements rehabilitation project, and the only interior work to be done will be lead hazard 
reduction activity, displacement is not anticipated to occur often.  If it does, a portion of the 



Page 2 of 4 

grant has been dedicated to cover the costs associated with temporary displacement.  The 
amount will be allocated as necessary for each rehabilitation project. Plans to assist persons 
actually displaced. Those owner-occupants who are required to be temporarily relocated will be 
asked to find housing that is Lead Safe in which to be relocated until the rehabilitated home has 
passed clearance testing.  The City will pay up to three days of relocation expenses and 
reimburse the rest of the funds once the full amount of days out of the project home is known.  
If the homeowner is to enter the home during a period of relocation activity, funds will not be 
awarded or reimbursed. The nature of the proposed activity or project. This project will provide 
for the exterior rehabilitation of five owner-occupied homes and the voluntary relocation of 
these participants within city limits.  Exterior improvements will be completed, and any lead 
hazards identified in the interior of the home will also be addressed. Rehabilitation activities 
include, but are not limited to, siding, gutters, roofing, windows, and activities related to lead 
hazard reduction. Eligible households must meet the State of Iowa's Housing Fund income 
guidelines.  The home to be rehabilitated must be the occupant's principal residence and be 
located outside of the 100-year floodplain, and property insurance on the home is required. 
Maximum federal dollars to be spent per home for rehabilitation costs is $24,999 plus an 
average of $6,000 per house for lead hazard reduction activities.  The federal funds utilized for 
rehabilitation will be secured by five-year forgivable loans. 
 
Achenbach then requested comment from the elected officials and the general public on the 
Community Development and Housing Needs Assessment. She requested input on the needs of 
low-to-moderate income persons. The first need identified was for the rehabilitation of existing 
housing in the community. In particular, for those homeowners in the community with lower 
income in need of assistance to make their homes more safe and energy efficient.  Other items 
identified were lack of opportunity to purchase a home for low-to-moderate income buyers, and 
the need to continue to provide a building for senior activities, which includes senior dining. 
Achenbach then requested input on other community development needs in the community, 
and the needs identified were to increase new home construction while improving the existing 
housing, to improve the walkability in all parts of the community by making sidewalk 
improvements or installing where none exist, and to encourage further improvements to 
downtown buildings.  Achenbach then requested input on planned or potential activities to 
address housing and community needs. The City of Anamosa is currently applying for CDBG 
funds to assist lower income homeowners with rehabilitation, and the City hopes to continue to 
encourage future new housing for low-to-moderate income buyers, and the City Council plans 
to expand its downtown revitalization program to include additional properties. 
 
There were no submitted written comments, and with no further public comments or questions. 
Motion by Crump to close the public hearing, second by Machart.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  
Motion carried.  Hearing closed at 6:25 p.m. 
 
Motion by Crump, second by Smith to approve Resolution 2021-48   to approve the award of 
the CDBG grant technical services contract upon notification of CDBG grant award. Roll vote. 
Ayes: Crump, Capron, Stout, Smith, Machart, and Zumbach. Nays: none. Motion carried.  

Motion by Crump, second by Zumbach to approve owner-occupied exterior improvements 
rehabilitation administrative plan for CDBG program year 2021. Ayes: all.  Nays: none. Motion 
carried.  



Page 3 of 4 

Motion by Smith, second by Crump to approve Resolution 2021-49   to approve submission of 
the 2021 housing sustainability CDBG grant application and associated documents..  Roll vote. 
Ayes:  Crump, Smith, Machart, Zumbach, Stout and Capron.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 

Motion by Crump, second by Zumbach to authorize Mayor sign HUD disclosure form 2880 for 
the CDBG application.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 

Motion by Zumbach, second by Crump to authorize Mayor sign federal assurances signature 
page for the CDBG grant application.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 

Motion by Crump, second by Smith to approve Second Reading of an Ordinance providing for 
the division of taxes levied on taxable property in the July, 2021 addition to the  
Anamosa Corridor Urban Renewal Area, pursuant to Section 403.19 of the Code of Iowa.  Roll 
Vote.  Ayes:  Zumbach, Stout, Capron, Crump, Smith and Machart.  Nays: None.  Motion 
carried.   

Motion by Stout, second by Zumbach to approve Final Reading and Adoption of Ordinance 
948 amending Section 95.06 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Anamosa, Iowa, and 
adding Section 90.10(3) to require annexation as a condition for connection to the City’s 
sanitary sewer service and waterworks system.  Roll vote.  Ayes: Stout, Capron, Crump, Smith, 
Machart and Zumbach.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 

Jeremy Kaemmer, HR Green addressed the Council with a status update of the Sycamore Street 
project.  Kaemmer specifically answered questions regarding the grade of the driveways and 
runoff as well as the retaining wall on the north side. 

Dan Frank, Fire Chief addressed the Council regarding a change order request to change the 
exterior color of the fire station’s new addition and current building.  Discussion followed.  
Motion by Stout, second by Crump to choose one color that most closely matches the existing 
building for the new addition including the trim.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none. 

Dan Frank, Fire Chief addressed the Council regarding a street closure request to hold an event 
for the Fire Department.  Motion by Crump, second by Zumbach to approve the request.  Ayes: 
all.  Nays: none. 

Motion by Capron, second by Machart to approve Resolution 2021-50 approving and 
authorizing the placement of funds in various depositories.  Roll vote.  Ayes: Crump, Smith, 
Machart, Zumbach and Capron.  Nays: none. Abstain: Stout. Motion carried. 

Motion by Smith, second by Stout to approve pay request #2 for the Downtown Façade Project 
in the amount of $178,142.86 to Tricon General Construction.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  Motion 
carried. 

Motion by Zumbach, second by Crump to approve June Treasurer’s report.  Ayes: all.  Nays: 
none.  Motion carried. 

Motion by Smith, second by Crump to approve current bills.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  Motion 
carried. 

Beth Brincks, City Administrator/City Clerk presented her City Administrator’s report. 



Page 4 of 4 

Mayor and Council Reports: The Mayor stated that he received many positive comments from 
RAGBRAI participants. Zumbach was very pleased with the work the City employees 
performed to get the City ready for the event.  No other council reports. 
 
There were no Public comments for items not on the agenda.    
 
Motion by Machart, second by Crump to adjourn. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion Carried. 
Meeting adjourned at 7:23 pm.       
 
             
        Rod Smith, Mayor  
ATTEST: 
 
______________________  ____ 
Penny K. Lode, Deputy City Treasurer 



 

 

8710 Earhart Lane SW | Cedar Rapids, IA 52404 

   Main 319.841.4000  +  Fax 319.841.4012 

H R GR E E N .C O M  

 



 

 

 

August 18, 2021 
 
 
Beth Brincks 
City Administrator 
City of Anamosa, Iowa 
107 S. Ford Street 
Anamosa, IA  52205 
 
Re: Jordan Well No. 6  
 Bid Package No. 1:  Well Drilling 
 HR Green Project No. 190261  
 
Dear Beth: 
 
As you are aware, bids were received on August 12, 2021, for construction of the proposed Jordan Well 
No. 6 Bid Package 1 – Well Drilling.  The following bids were received: 
 

Bidder Bid 

Gingerich Well & Pump Service, LLC $1,442,700.00 

Cahoy Pump Service, Inc. $1,624,995.00 

 
 
Gingerich Well & Pump Service, LLC (Gingerich) is the apparent low bidder with a Base Bid of $1,442,700 
which is 4% below the engineer's opinion of probable construction cost of $1,500,000.  The bids ranged 
from 3.8% below to 8.3% above the estimate and represents competitive pricing for work of this nature.   
 
HR Green reviewed the bids for completeness and accuracy.  Gingerich’s Bid was submitted with two 
informalities:   

1. The Bidder Status Form was submitted without the office location identified.  However, the 
remaining bid documents identified the contractor’s office location in Kalona. 

2. SRF Attachment 3 for Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Solicitation was submitted without a 
signature. 

 
The City has the right to waive irregularities and informalities associated with the Bid in accordance with 
Section 00110 – Instructions to Bidders of the Contract Documents, State Law, and Code of Federal 
Regulations. 
 
Gingerich is a Contractor whom HR Green is familiar with and has successfully completed similar work 
in the past.  Due to Gingerich’s past satisfactory work and satisfactory references, we believe Gingerich 
is qualified to complete this project.  Therefore, due to their satisfactory qualifications, along with their 
lowest bid, we recommend that the City of Anamosa award the Jordan Well No. 6, Bid Package No. 1 
Project to Gingerich for the total contract amount of $1,442,700.00. 
 

  



 

  
Beth Brincks, City of Anamosa 

August 18, 2021 

 

  
 2 

Enclosed are three (3) copies of a Notice of Award along with copies of the original bids received.  After 
the City’s execution, the Notice of Award should be forwarded to Boomerang for their acknowledgment.   
 
If you have any questions, or need further information, please contact me at 319-841-4383. 
 
Sincerely, 

HR GREEN, INC 
 
 
 
 
Josh Scanlon, P.E. 
Project Manager 

 

 





































HR Green, Inc. Jordan Well No. 6 
Project No. 190261 Bid Package No. 1:  Well Drilling 
 Anamosa, Iowa 

 

 
NOTICE OF AWARD 00510 - 1 

SECTION 00510 
NOTICE OF AWARD 

 
TO: Gingerich Well & Pump Service, LLC 
 1331 Hwy 1 
 Kalona, IA  52247 

 
The extent of Work on this project is the furnishing of all labor, equipment, and materials for the 
construction of Jordan Well No. 6, Bid Package 1: Well Drilling for the City of Anamosa (Owner), 
generally described as follows: 
 

Furnish all labor, materials, and equipment needed for the drilling and construction of one 
Cambrian-Ordovician well into the Jordan Sandstone aquifer.  Depth of the well bottom 
shall be 1,640-feet. 

 
The Owner has considered the Bid submitted by you for the above-described Work.  You are 
hereby notified that your Bid has been accepted for items in the amount of One Million Four 
Hundred Forty Two Thousand Seven Hundred and No/100 dollars, ($1,442,700.00) 
 
You are required by the Instruction to Bidders to execute the Agreement and furnish the required 
Contractor’s Performance and Maintenance Bond, Payment Bond and Certificates of Insurance 
within Ten (10) calendar days from the date of this Notice to you.  If you fail to execute said 
Agreement and to furnish said Bonds within Ten (10) calendar days after the date of receipt of 
this Notice, said Owner will be entitled to consider all your rights arising out of the Owner’s 
acceptance of your Bid as abandoned and as a forfeiture of your Bid Bond.  The Owner will be 
entitled to such other rights as may be granted by law. 
 
You are required to return an acknowledged copy of this NOTICE OF AWARD to the Owner. 
 
Dated this             day of                          , 2021 
 

City of Anamosa 
 

By   
 

Title        
 
 
 ACCEPTANCE OF NOTICE 
 
Receipt of the above NOTICE OF AWARD is hereby acknowledged by: 
 
Gingerich Well & Pump Service, LLC, this the          day of                            , 2021 
 
By           
 Klint Gingerich, President 
 

END OF SECTION 00510 



Page 1 of 1 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  2021- 
 
 
RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS, ACCEPTING BID AND 

AWARDING CONTRACT TO GINGERICH WELL & PUMP SERVICE, LLC  
FOR THE WELL #6 BID PACKAGE NO. 1: WELL DRILLING 

 
 WHEREAS, HR Green, the City’s Engineer on Well #6 Project, has prepared the plans, 
specifications, and estimated costs for well drilling; and   

WHEREAS, on August 12, 2021 the City staff did receive and open bids from three contractors and 
the bids ranged from $1,442,700.00 to $1,624,995.00; and  

WHEREAS, the construction budget for this project is $1,500,000 and the apparent low bid was 
$1,442,700.00 received from Gingerich Well & Pump Service, LLC.  

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, that the 
Contract Documents referred to in the preamble hereof are hereby finally approved, and the prior action of 
the Council giving preliminary approval is hereby finally confirmed, and the Project, as provided for in the 
Contract Documents, is necessary and desirable. 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, 
IOWA, that the City Council does hereby accept the bid from Gingerich Well & Pump Service, LLC, for the 
amount of $1,442,700.00. 

Councilmember ____________ introduced the foregoing Resolution No. 2021-  and moved for its 
adoption.  Councilmember __________ seconded the motion to adopt.  The roll was called and the 
following indicates the result of the vote. 
  

COUNCILMEMBER AYES NAYS ABSENT 
       
CRUMP    
SMITH                  
MACHART    
ZUMBACH    
STOUT    
CAPRON    

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 23rd day of August, 2021.     

 
__________________________ 

                       Rod Smith, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Beth Brincks, City Clerk  



 

 

8710 Earhart Lane SW | Cedar Rapids, IA 52404 

   Main 319.841.4000  +  Fax 319.841.4012 

H R GR E E N .C O M  

 



 

 

 

August 18, 2021 
 
 
Beth Brincks 
City Administrator 
City of Anamosa, Iowa 
107 S. Ford Street 
Anamosa, IA  52205 
 
Re: Jordan Well No. 6  
 Bid Package No. 2:  Well Equipment and Pipeline 
 HR Green Project No. 190261  
 
Dear Beth: 
 
As you are aware, bids were received on August 12, 2021, for construction of the proposed Jordan Well 
No. 6 Bid Package 2 – Well Equipment and Pipeline.  The following bids were received: 
 

Bidder Bid 

Boomerang Corp. $1,271,000.00 

WRH, Inc. $1,367,000.00 

Woodruff Construction $1,446,215.00 

Portzen Construction, Inc. $1,678,500.00 

 
HR Green reviewed the bids for completeness and accuracy.  Boomerang Corp. (Boomerang) is the 
apparent low bidder with a Bid of $1,271,000 which is 5.9% above the engineer's opinion of probable 
construction cost of $1,200,000.  The bids ranged from 5.9% to 39.9% above the estimate.  The fact that 
four bids were received and three were within 14% of the low bid indicates that the Contract Documents 
were clear.  The higher bid prices compared to the estimate can be attributed to the current bidding 
environment and volatile material costs in the market.   
 
Boomerang is a Contractor whom HR Green is familiar with and has successfully completed several 
projects including similar type of work to this project.  Due to Boomerang’s past satisfactory work for both 
the City and HR Green, we believe Boomerang is qualified to complete this project.  Therefore, due to 
their satisfactory qualifications, along with their lowest bid, we recommend that the City of Anamosa 
award the Jordan Well No. 6, Bid Package No. 2 Project to Boomerang for the total contract amount of 
$1,271,000.00. 
 
Enclosed are three (3) copies of a Notice of Award along with copies of the original bids received.  After 
the City’s execution, the Notice of Award should be forwarded to Boomerang for their acknowledgment.   

  



 

  
Beth Brincks, City of Anamosa 

August 18, 2021 

 

  
 2 

If you have any questions, or need further information, please contact me at 319-841-4383. 
 
Sincerely, 

HR GREEN, INC 
 
 
 
 
Josh Scanlon, P.E. 
Project Manager 







































HR Green, Inc. Jordan Well No. 6 
Project No. 190261 Bid Package No. 2:  Well Equipment and Pipeline 
 Anamosa, Iowa 

 

 
NOTICE OF AWARD 00510 - 1 

SECTION 00510 
NOTICE OF AWARD 

 
 
TO: Boomerang Corp. 
 13225 Circle Drive, Suite A, PO Box 227 
 Anamosa, IA  52205 

 
 
The extent of Work on this project is the furnishing of all labor, equipment, and materials for the 
construction of Jordan Well No. 6, Bid Package 2: Well Equipment and Pipeline for the City of 
Anamosa (Owner), generally described as follows: 
 
 

Furnish all labor, materials, and equipment needed for the construction of a new Well 
House to house the discharge meter and valves for Well No. 6, as well as associated 
electrical and mechanical equipment.  Bid Package No. 2 also includes the installation of 
submersible well pump equipment in the City of Anamosa’s new Jordan Well No. 6, as 
well as construction of a new PCC access drive, generator and pad, associated site work, 
and approximately 700 feet of 8” PVC raw water main to supply the existing Water 
Treatment Plant. 

 
 
The Owner has considered the Bid submitted by you for the above-described Work. 
 
You are hereby notified that your Bid has been accepted for items in the amount of One Million 
Two Hundred Seventy One Thousand and No/100 dollars, ($1,271,000.00). 
 
You are required by the Instruction to Bidders to execute the Agreement and furnish the required 
Contractor’s Performance and Maintenance Bond, Payment Bond and Certificates of Insurance 
within Ten (10) calendar days from the date of this Notice to you. 
 
If you fail to execute said Agreement and to furnish said Bonds within Ten (10) calendar days 
after the date of receipt of this Notice, said Owner will be entitled to consider all your rights arising 
out of the Owner’s acceptance of your Bid as abandoned and as a forfeiture of your Bid Bond.  
The Owner will be entitled to such other rights as may be granted by law. 
 
You are required to return an acknowledged copy of this NOTICE OF AWARD to the Owner. 
 
Dated this             day of                          , 2021 
 

City of Anamosa 
 

By   
 

Title        
 
 
 ACCEPTANCE OF NOTICE 



HR Green, Inc. Jordan Well No. 6 
Project No. 190261 Bid Package No. 2:  Well Equipment and Pipeline 
 Anamosa, Iowa 

 

 
NOTICE OF AWARD 00510 - 2 

 
 
Receipt of the above NOTICE OF AWARD is hereby acknowledged by: 
 
Boomerang Corp., this the          day of                            , 2021 
 
By           
 Sarah Ricklefs, Vice President 
 
 
 

END OF SECTION 00510 



Page 1 of 1 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  2021- 
 
 
RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS, ACCEPTING BID AND 

AWARDING CONTRACT TO BOOMERANG CORP. FOR THE WELL #6 BID PACKAGE 
NO. 2: WELL EQUIPMENT AND PIPELINE  

 
 WHEREAS, HR Green, the City’s Engineer on Well #6 Project, has prepared the plans, 
specifications, and estimated costs for the Well #6 Bid Package No. 2: Well Equipment and Pipeline; 
and   

WHEREAS, on August 12, 2021 the City staff did receive and open bids from three contractors and 
the bids ranged from $1,271,000.00 to $1,678,500.00; and  

WHEREAS, the construction budget for this project is $1,200,000 and the apparent low bid was 
$1,271,000.00 received from Boomerang Corp. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, that the 
Contract Documents referred to in the preamble hereof are hereby finally approved, and the prior action of 
the Council giving preliminary approval is hereby finally confirmed, and the Project, as provided for in the 
Contract Documents, is necessary and desirable. 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, 
IOWA, that the City Council does hereby accept the bid from Boomerang Corp., for the amount of 
$1,271,000.00. 

Councilmember __________ introduced the foregoing Resolution No. 2021-  and moved for its 
adoption.  Councilmember __________ seconded the motion to adopt.  The roll was called and the 
following indicates the result of the vote. 
  

COUNCILMEMBER AYES NAYS ABSENT 
       
CRUMP    
SMITH                  
MACHART    
ZUMBACH    
STOUT    
CAPRON    

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 23rd day of August, 2021.     

 
__________________________ 

                       Rod Smith, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Beth Brincks, City Clerk  



 
 
 
 
 
 

Version2.0 12172018 

 

HR GREEN, INC. 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT AMENDMENT NO. 2 

 
THIS AMENDMENT, made this _______ day of _____________, 20___by and between, CITY OF 
ANAMOSA the CLIENT, and HR GREEN, INC. (hereafter "COMPANY"), for professional services 
concerning: 
 

New Jordan Well No. 6 
 
hereby amends the original Professional Services Agreement dated July 27, 2020 as follows: 
 
The CLIENT and COMPANY agree to amend the Scope of Services of the original Professional 
Services Agreement and previous amendments as follows: 
 

The Jordan Well No. 6 project was design and bid as two bid packages, with a general 
description as follows: 

• Bid Package 1:  Drilling of the Well to an approximate depth of 1,640 feet and associated 
tree clearing. 

• Bid Package 2:  Construction of a new wellhouse building, furnishing and installing the 
well pump, installation of a raw water pipeline from the well to the existing Water 
Treatment Plant, and site development for the new Jordan well.  

 
HR Green will provide Construction-Phase services for both Bid Package 1 and 2 projects, 
including the following: 
 
Task Phase 6000:  Construction Administration 
 
1. Coordinate and conduct a preconstruction conference with CLIENT, COMPANY, Contractor, 

subcontractors, and other public and private utility companies for each Bid Package.  Two 
(2) meetings are anticipated for the (2) Bid Packages.  Prepare and distribute meeting 
minutes to all attendees. 
 

2. Review necessary shop drawings, samples, and manufacturer’s data that the contractor is 
required to submit, but only for conformance with design concept of the Project and 
conformance with the information given in the contract documents.  Such review shall not 
extend to means, methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures of construction. 

 
3. Provide general correspondence with CLIENT, General Contractors, subcontractors, and 

suppliers throughout the project duration, estimated as a 12-month duration.  Act as 
CLIENT’s representative, consult with and advise CLIENT, issue instructions to con tractor, 
and have the authority to act on behalf of CLIENT.  Interpret the intent of the drawings, 
specifications, and contract documents to protect CLIENT against defects and deficiencies 
in construction on the part of Contractor, however, the Engineer cannot guarantee the 
performance of any Contractor. 

 
4. Provide general engineering review of the work of the Contractor as construction progresses 

to ascertain that the Contractor is conforming to the design concept.  Ten site visits by a 
project manager and/or engineer are included.  In addition, a hydrogeologist will visit the site 
for two days in one trip for observation of the well drilling. 

 



Amendment 1 to Professional Services Agreement 

New Jordan Well No. 6 

190261 

Page 2 of 5 

 

 

 

Version1.0 07012017   

5. Attend regularly scheduled jobsite construction meetings.  These meetings are anticipated 
to be common for the two bid packages and scheduled monthly, with an estimated 12 
meetings for both bid packages during the course of construction. 

 
6. Review contractor’s applications for monthly progress payments and final payment, and 

when approved submit to CLIENT for payment. 
 

7. Review contractor’s request for change orders, advise CLIENT of the merit and 
reasonableness of request, and when finalized submit to CLIENT for approval.  

 
8. Make one pre-final inspection for each project (two total) and develop punch lists of items 

remaining to be completed by each contractor for the two bid packages.  Make final 
inspections (2 total) to verify completion of punch list items. 

 

9. Provide one (1) day of start-up services for the new well. 
 

10. Submit to CLIENT a statement of substantial completion for the project (one for each bid 
package). 

 
11. Obtain from CLIENT written final acceptance of the completed project (one for each bid 

package). 
 

12. Prepare record drawings based on construction records provided by contractor.  Provide to 
CLIENT both reproducible hard copy drawings and electronic PDF files on CD.  This will be 
completed for each bid package. 
 

Task Phase 7000:  Part-Time Construction Observation 
 
1. Provide part-time construction Resident Observer.  Part-time construction observation is 

anticipated up to 160 hours.  An additional 16 hours is included for observation of the well 
drilling by a certif ied hydrogeologist.  Should the construction period extend beyond the 
specified time frame, or additional observation hours are required, the Resident Observer 
shall be subject to negotiation. 

 
2. Resident Observer will assess the Contractor’s progress, quality of work, and general 

conformance to the intent of the Contract Documents.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be 
construed to mean the COMPANY will guarantee any Contractor’s faithful performance of its 
contract with CLIENT. 

 
3. Prepare sit visit logs, take photographs, and prepare monthly status reports to document the 

progress of the work.  Review progress with CLIENT representative(s). 
 
4. Log clarif ication requests, field changes, and contract modifications.  Compile Contractor’s 

as-built markups to prepare Record Drawings. 
 

Task Phase 8000:  State Revolving Fund (SRF) Services  
 
1. Attend a SRF AIS Review Meeting with the Department of Natural Resources (DNR), 

Owner, and Contractor to review AIS documentation, inspect stored and installed materials, 
and identify outstanding documentation for conformance with the SRF loan program. 



Amendment 1 to Professional Services Agreement 

New Jordan Well No. 6 

190261 

Page 3 of 5 

 

 

 

Version1.0 07012017   

2. Review shop drawings for conformance with American Iron and Steel (AIS) program.  
Compile AIS certif ications for Owner’s records in accordance with requirements of the SRF 
AIS program. 

3. Gather and review weekly payroll information from Contractor to document general 
conformance with Davis-Bacon wage rate requirements.  Conduct on-site interviews with 
contractor/subcontractor employees, as required. 

4. Prepare AIS Procurement List with input from Contractor for the AIS Review Meeting and 
update throughout construction for Owner’s project records.  

5. Prepare AIS De Minimus List with input from Contractor for the AIS Review Meeting and 
update throughout construction for Owner’s project records.   



Amendment 1 to Professional Services Agreement 

New Jordan Well No. 6 

190261 

Page 4 of 5 

 

 

 

Version1.0 07012017   

 
Deliverables and Schedule included in this Amendment 
The following schedule is based developed assuming a signed authorization issued by CLIENT at 
its August 23, 2021 Council Meeting: 
 
Authorization to Proceed to HR Green..................................................... August 23, 2021 
Notice to Proceed to Contractors/Begin Construction ............................... September 2021 
Substantial Completion – Bid Package 1 .......................................................... June 2022 
Final Completion – Bid Package 1 ................................................................. August 2022 
Substantial Completion – Bid Package 2 ....................................................... August 2022 
Final Completion – Bid Package 2 ............................................................... October 2022 

 
This schedule was prepared to include reasonable allowances for review and approval times 
required by the CLIENT and public authorities having jurisdiction over the project.  This schedule 
shall be equitably adjusted as the project progresses, allowing for changes in the scope of the 
project requested by the CLIENT or for delays or other causes beyond the control of COMPANY. 

 
COMPANY Project Number: 190261 
 
The CLIENT and COMPANY agree to amend other provisions of the original Professional Services 
Agreement and previous amendments as follows: 
 

Add the following to Section 8.0 – Terms and Conditions: 
 

8.28 COMPANY shall visit the project at appropriate intervals (as described in the scope of 
services) during construction to become generally familiar with the progress and quality 
of the contractors' work and to determine if the work is proceeding in general accordance 
with the Contract Documents. The CLIENT has not retained COMPANY to make 
detailed inspections or to provide exhaustive or continuous project review and 
observation services. COMPANY does not guarantee the performance of, and shall 
have no responsibility for, the acts or omissions of any contractor, subcontractor, 
supplier or any other entity furnishing materials or performing any work on the project. 

 
 If the CLIENT desires more extensive project observation or full-time project 

representation, the CLIENT shall request in writing such services be provided by 
COMPANY as Additional Services in accordance with the terms of the AGREEMENT. 

 
 
In consideration for these services, the CLIENT AGREES to adjust the payment for services performed 
by COMPANY on the following basis:  
 

 Lump Sum to be increased by One hundred thirty-five thousand three hundred twenty and 
No/100 Dollars ($135,320). 

 
  



Amendment 1 to Professional Services Agreement 

New Jordan Well No. 6 

190261 

Page 5 of 5 

 

 

 

Version1.0 07012017   

 
THIS AMENDMENT is subject to all provisions of the original Professional Services Agreement.   
 
THIS AMENDMENT, together with the original Professional Services Agreement and all previous 
amendments represents the entire and integrated AGREEMENT between the CLIENT and COMPANY. 
 
THIS AMENDMENT executed the day and year written above. 
 
 

CITY OF ANAMOSA  HR GREEN, INC. 

  

 

   

By:  Rod Smith, Mayor  By: Andrew Marsh, Vice President 
 
J:\2019\190261\Admin\Contract\Client\Amendment\Amendment - CPS\amend-20210730-Anamosa_Jordan_Well_CPS.docx 



 

 

 

  

 

H R GR E E N .C O M  

 

 
 

To: 
Beth Brincks, City of Anamosa 
 

From: HR Green 
 

Subject: Anamosa Project Status 
 

Date: August 13, 2021 

 

1. Sycamore Street Rehabilitation 

• 60% Site visit completed and aggregated base condition Plans reviewed with Beth April 28, 

2021. 

• Submitted retaining wall easement to City on May 10, 2021. 

• 100% plans submitted. 

• Sanitary sewer video reviewed 

 

Action Items: Project is on hold temporarily until the easement with property owner is secured. City 

to provide direction on adding sanitary sewer replacement and road repair to project. 

 

2. 5-Way Intersection TEAP Study 

• Getting underway with DOT for TEAP study of 5-way intersection.   

 

Action Items: HR Green to develop draft TEAP study of 5-way intersection. 

 

3. Jordan Well No. 6 

• Pre-bid meetings were held for both Bid Packages on 8/3/21. 

• Both Bid Packages were bid on 8/12/21.  Apparent low bidders were Gingerich Well (Bid 

Package 1) and Boomerang (Bid Package 2).  Letter of Recommendation for Award will be 

submitted separately for consideration by Council. 

 

Action Items: Letter of Recommendations for Award to be considered by Council. 

 

4. City GIS 

• New Subdivision by Chamber Dr Data Collection. 

o Inspect and update information on Stormwater Assets and Sanitary Manholes. On Hold 

for now still ongoing. 

• Cemetery Head Stone Mapping Project 

o Headstones have all been mapped. 

o Next steps are to discuss integrate the cards of each plot into GIS for record keeping 

and verification.  Mike will reach out to Beth and Ginger to discuss these next steps. 

• GPS Equipment Training 

o City Staff has been trained on using new Trimble GPS equipment that works directly with 

the City’s GIS for updating and collecting new asset locations and information. 



 

  
Anamosa Project Status 

August 13, 2021 

 

   

Page 2 

 

Action Item:  City to decide if they would like to pursue purchasing of a high accuracy data receiver 

(Trimble R2) that pairs with its GIS to help obtain higher accuracy locations on assets that are being 

located or newly constructed on a day by day basis.  Assets that HR Green has already located 

with High Accuracy will not need to be GPS’ed again.  This will help with locates as well as finding 

assets that have already been located by HR Green. 

 

 



   Document G701™ – 2017
Change Order

AIA Document G701™ – 2017. Copyright © 1979, 1987, 2000 , 2001 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American 
Institute of Architects,” “AIA,” the AIA Logo, and “AIA Contract Documents” are registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document 
was produced by AIA software at 07:37:24 ET on 07/21/2021 under Order No.3982459673 which expires on 09/10/2021, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time 
use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes:  (3B9ADA5A)

1

PROJECT: (Name and address) CONTRACT INFORMATION: CHANGE ORDER INFORMATION:
Anamosa Downtown Revitalization 
Facade Improvement Project

Contract For: General Construction Change Order Number: 008

Downtown Business District (Multiple 
Addresses)
Anamosa, IA 52205     

Date: March 4, 2021 Date: July 21, 2021

OWNER: (Name and address) ARCHITECT: (Name and address) CONTRACTOR: (Name and address)
City of Anamosa Martin Gardner Architecture, P.C. Tricon General Construction, Inc.
107 South Ford Street
Anamosa, IA 52205     

700 11th St., Ste. 200
Marion, IA 52302     

1230 East 12th Street
Dubuque, IA 52001     

THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS:
(Insert a detailed description of the change and, if applicable, attach or reference specific exhibits. Also include agreed upon adjustments 
attributable to executed Construction Change Directives.)
See attached Tricon COR #2R2 – 201 E dated July 13, 2021 for address 201 E Main.     

The original Contract Sum was $ 913,980.00  
The net change by previously authorized Change Orders $ 18,324.83 
The Contract Sum prior to this Change Order was $ 932,304.83
The Contract Sum will be decreased by this Change Order in the amount of $ 1,091.16
The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be $ 931,213.67  

The Contract Time will be unchanged by Zero (0) days.
The new date of Substantial Completion will be  unchanged.

NOTE: This Change Order does not include adjustments to the Contract Sum or Guaranteed Maximum Price, or the Contract 
Time, that have been authorized by Construction Change Directive until the cost and time have been agreed upon by both the 
Owner and Contractor, in which case a Change Order is executed to supersede the Construction Change Directive. 

NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, CONTRACTOR AND OWNER.

Martin Gardner Architecture, P.C. Tricon General Construction, Inc. City of Anamosa
ARCHITECT (Firm name) CONTRACTOR (Firm name) OWNER (Firm name)

   
SIGNATURE SIGNATURE SIGNATURE

Bethany Jordan, Project Architect Ronald L. Richard, Owner Rod Smith, Mayor
PRINTED NAME AND TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE

               
DATE DATE DATE

DocuSign Envelope ID: 18C0211E-B28D-41B5-B4D1-29B5FE8504C4

7/21/2021 | 04:43:01 PDT
7/22/21



 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

www.triconcg.com 

Corporate Office 
1230 East 12th Street 
Dubuque, IA 52001 
P 563.588.9516 
F 563.588.9519 

 

746 58th Ave Ct SW 
Cedar Rapids, IA 52404 
P 866.588.9516 
 

 
July 13, 2021 
 
Bethany Jordan 
Martin Gardner Architecture 
700 11th St, Suite 200 
Marion, IA 52302 
 
Project: Downtown Revitalization Façade Improvement Project 
Re:  COR # 2R2 – 201 E 
 

 201 EAST MAIN 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The above work will add __1__ days to the completion date. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved By: 
 
Ron Richard    07/13/2021 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________  _______________________________________________________________ 
Project Manager – Tricon Construction     Date 

 
 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________  _______________________________________________________________ 
Architect         Date 

 
 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________  _______________________________________________________________ 
Owner         Date 
 

a. Pella (5,513.28) 
b./c. Pella 4,476.53 

d. Tricon  91.49 
e. Tricon:  KDAT to Cement Trim (145.90) 

 Total Deduct ($ 1,091.16) 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 18C0211E-B28D-41B5-B4D1-29B5FE8504C4



On Thu, Jul 1, 2021 at 4:51 PM Robert <robert.pellawindows@gmail.com> wrote: 

Afternoon Andy, 

 

 

201 E Main side pitched windows: 

Original:  $19,556.88 

New:       $14,043.60 

Credit:    $5,513.28 

201 E Main front arch windows: 

Original:  $6431.07 

New:       $10907.60 

Adds:      $4476.53 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 18C0211E-B28D-41B5-B4D1-29B5FE8504C4



Certificate Of Completion
Envelope Id: 18C0211EB28D41B5B4D129B5FE8504C4 Status: Sent

Subject: Please DocuSign: 201 E - COR 02R2.pdf, G701-2017 - Final - 008(1).pdf

Source Envelope: 

Document Pages: 3 Signatures: 1 Envelope Originator: 

Certificate Pages: 2 Initials: 0 Justin Hoff

AutoNav: Enabled

EnvelopeId Stamping: Enabled

Time Zone: (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

700 11th St., Ste. 200

Marion, IA  52302

justinh@martingardnerarch.com

IP Address: 173.23.136.135 

Record Tracking
Status: Original

             7/21/2021 4:37:56 AM

Holder: Justin Hoff

             justinh@martingardnerarch.com

Location: DocuSign

Signer Events Signature Timestamp
Ronald L. Richard

RonRichard@triconcg.com

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Signature Adoption: Pre-selected Style

Using IP Address: 199.10.4.34

Sent: 7/21/2021 4:41:21 AM

Viewed: 7/21/2021 4:42:16 AM 

Signed: 7/21/2021 4:43:01 AM

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Not Offered via DocuSign

Bethany Jordan

bethanyj@martingardnerarch.com

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Sent: 7/21/2021 4:43:03 AM

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Not Offered via DocuSign

Rod Smith

rod.smith@anamosa-ia.org

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Not Offered via DocuSign

In Person Signer Events Signature Timestamp

Editor Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Agent Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Intermediary Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Certified Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Carbon Copy Events Status Timestamp
Beth Brincks

beth.brincks@anamosa-ia.org

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Sent: 7/21/2021 4:41:21 AM

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Not Offered via DocuSign



Carbon Copy Events Status Timestamp
Derek Lumsden

director@jonescountydevelopment.com

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Sent: 7/21/2021 4:41:22 AM

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Not Offered via DocuSign

Kyle Martin

kylem@martingardnerarch.com

President

Martin Gardner Architecture

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Sent: 7/21/2021 4:41:21 AM

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Not Offered via DocuSign

Witness Events Signature Timestamp

Notary Events Signature Timestamp

Envelope Summary Events Status Timestamps
Envelope Sent Hashed/Encrypted 7/21/2021 4:41:22 AM

Payment Events Status Timestamps



 

 

Jones County Child Care Feasibility Study 

 

Jones County Economic Development is aware of the child care crisis across the 

state and the effects for its constituents in the county. Child Care experts at Levi 

Architecture have been engaged as a partner to complete a county‐wide child 

care feasibility study. The study will assess the need for child care, including the 

needs of families throughout the county. Also surveyed are businesses and 

current child care programs. Surveys were distributed in March of 2021.  

Community meetings will be held in May with the public where survey results 

will be shared and discussions around solutions will be facilitated. The following 

summary is the current data from those surveys of families, employers and child 

care providers. 

Data collection:  

Community Feedback 
Surveys were distributed across Jones county to understand the need of child care from the family’s 

perspective.  

 

 

 

 

Total children represented: 739 

Ages of children represented in this survey:  

Birth‐12 months: 69 

One year: 67 

Two Years: 81 

Three Years: 77 

Four/Five Years: 164 

School Age (age 6‐10 years): 281 

 

 

 

Total respondents: 449  

70% of those responding represent 

Anamosa and Monticello 

communities.   

Breakdown of respondents: 

Parents: 414 – 92.2% 

Grandparents: 20‐ 4.5% 

Other: (Guardians, Teachers or 

employed in Jones county): 15‐ 1.5% 



 

 

Breakdown of zip codes by respondents.  The chart below reflects responses of families based on the zip 

code they are located in. A majority of responses were from Anamosa (52310) and Monticello (52205). 

 
 

The need for care 

Seventy‐one families reported they are currently looking for care. Cost, location, different provider, lack 

of availability and flexible schedule options are the top reasons families are looking. 

 

 
 

 

Schedule of care needed for families 

 90% of families reported needing care Monday through Friday, 6:00 a.m.‐6:00 p.m. 

 10% of families are needing care before 5:00 a.m. or after 6:00 p.m. 

 15% or families are needing care on the weekend. 

 



 

 

Days of the week care is preferred 

 
 

Average cost of care 

Survey data shows families paying $135‐$185 for full‐time care.  Iowa Child Care Resource and Referral 

reported in July of 2020 that the average cost of full‐time center care in Jones county was $145‐$165 per 

week for age groups infant through age 5.  

Part‐time care was reported in the survey to be between $95‐$150.  The weekly costs are reported from 

families attending a child care center or family child care option. 

 

 

Child Care Challenges: Data below shows the barriers families are facing finding child care in Jones 

County. We also asked families if they had any change in their child care relating to COVID‐19. 102 

families responded YES, while 287 families responded NO to any challenges. 

 

 

 
 

15.2% stopped using out of home child care due to COVID‐19, while 84.8% of families continue to use 

out of home child care 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Child Care Provider Feedback 

Levi Architecture partnered with Child Care Resource and Referral of Southeast Iowa to survey child care 

programs. We surveyed 27 child care programs and 13 responded with information regarding their 

program and their future of potential expansion.   

 

53.8% of programs that responded have a waiting list of 1 or more children. 46.2% of child care 

programs reported they do not have a waitlist. 

 

 
 

Expansion Plans 

We also asked if currently programs have any plans to expand in the next 5 years. Only 1 child care 

program reported they do have plans, later in the survey the program who plans to expand reported 

they have plans to become a Registered Child Development Provider.  This will increase the spaces the 

program currently provides from 5 to 12.  

 

 

100% of programs reported they have no plans to expand to 2nd or 3rd shift, 69.2% (9) also reported they 

have no plans to close their program. 23.1% (3) of programs may close their site and 7.7% (1) confirmed 

they do plan to close their child care program. We did not hear from programs the why behind the 

potential closures. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Findings: Regulated Child Care programs within in Jones County are mainly located within Anamosa and 

Monticello.  Anamosa has 9 programs (Child Development Homes and Licensed Centers) Monticello 

houses 16 programs (Child Development Homes and Licensed Centers).  

Current Child Care Programs reported they are not looking to expand their capacity, programs did share 

the concern for the need of care and their waitlist numbers were higher in infant age groups.  The 

program that shared they plan to close in a few years did share the reason was retirement.  We did 

connect with one Child care center in Monticello who reported they could not expand within their 

current site.  The Center Director also shared concerns of recruiting workforce at their site due to low 

pay and no benefits. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Business Feedback 

Twenty‐two employers responded to the survey Levi Architecture conducted county wide. The employers 

who responded represented the following industries were in the two most urban areas in Jones County 

(Monticello  and  Anamosa)  Industries  that  were  represented  were:  Manufacturing  and  production, 

Education Prek‐12 and Higher  Education, Health Care,  Construction,  Professional & Business  Services, 

Finance and Industry, Hospitality & Restaurants and Electric Utility. 

Employees Represented: 

Full‐Time: 925 

Part‐Time: 279 

 

Responses based on zip codes: businesses  from two communities responded to the survey.   Anamosa 

(52205) and Monticello (52310) were the communities represented.  

 

 
Employers  were  asked  to  describe  the  child  care  barriers  that  impacted  their  employees.  Overall 

availability of  child  care was  the most  common,  followed by  cost  and 2nd/3rd  shift  availability.  40% of 

employers expressed no challenge for their employees finding child care.  

 
 

 



 

 

Employers were reported their turnover costs relating to child care, not all respondents reported they 

track turnover costs. 11 employers responded they track turner over related to child care.  

 

 

81.8% of Business reported turnover costs between $0‐$50,000.  

9.1% of Businesses reported turnover costs between $100,000‐$150,000 

9.1% were unsure on how to answer the question 

 

Company Initiatives that are offered to employees that support child care 

 

Survey comments: The survey asked businesses to share child care barriers.  We heard a common 

theme from the comments of lack of child care availability, 2nd/3rd shift care needed, drop in care and 

sick care needs.  These topics were discussed at the community meetings in Anamosa and Monticello, 

solutions were shared from Levi Architecture consultants sharing what other communities had looked at 

doing to elevate barriers.  Some ideas that were shared were flexible schedules and business 

partnerships with child care programs to reserve spaces. A significant economic factor for Jones county 

is that many families commute out of county.   

 

 

 

 



 

 

Conversations with Businesses: 

Multiple businesses responded they were interested to receive a follow‐up phone call or more 

information regarding the child care challenges of the community and how it impacts their employees. 

Of the businesses that we connected with most were engaged and aware of the child care need and 

employers were seeing a fairly stable workforce. Most of the businesses contacted were utilizing flexible 

schedules as their business model would allow.  

Several employers were acutely aware of the transportation challenge in the rural communities. It is 

fairly typical to see families with longer transportation times within rural communities.  

 

Community meeting feedback: Community meetings were held in two communities within Jones 

county.  Jones County Economic Development office and Levi Architecture co‐hosted the meeting.  

Meetings were held May 11, 2021 in Monticello and May 18 in Anamosa. Child Care data from Jones 

county was shared along with an overview of the survey.  The meetings were an open forum and 

community members could share thoughts and feedback. 

Comments from the meeting: A local resident and grandfather shared he cares for his grandchildren on 

a regular basis during the week, the reason is the lack of care available care. He is retired and able to do 

this for his family. It is time consuming and the grandfather shared if there more child care availability it 

would support their family needs and allow him to have a more flexible schedule. 

During the Monticello community meeting, there was a robust conversation around the public/private 

partnership opportunities. Examples of partnerships were discussed with several ideas of how other 

communities’ private employers have engaged the childcare industry to support their employees. Our 

team offered to continue to help community engagement group(s) with ideas or partnership structures. 

Another community member and local child care advocate shared that in the last few years, 3 child care 

centers have closed.  The advocate shared that the fear of community members is that a child care 

center will not stay open.  This is a great opportunity for community education on the need for more 

child care opportunities for families. In other communities, the child care industry has been successful 

with strong partnerships, including private employers supporting the child care industry. School Districts 

also can play a major role in the success of child care providers by supporting them with transportation, 

shared facility space, professional development opportunities, etc.  Many school districts see child care 

programs as a means to strengthen their districts growth and education preparedness. 

Additional comments and concerns were shared about the child care workforce and the need to recruit 

child care workforce.  A child care center was present at the Monticello meeting and shared they 

struggle to recruit and retain staff due to lack of pay and benefits. 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Feasibility feedback from Levi Architecture: 

The following three ideas are in result to the feasibility study and the direction we believe key next 

steps.  

1. Continue community engagement in Jones county with businesses and community partners.  

We encourage community partners to share the survey results and the key findings from the 

Child Care feasibility study and assess the needs of businesses, child care programs and families 

within Jones county.  The recording for the Anamosa meeting was shared with the Economic 

Development office, this meeting highlights community conversations and questions. Based on 

the information gathered during this study, our recommendation is to form countywide Child 

Care Task force to engage employers in the effort to form partnerships within the private sector 

to support the child care industry. Task Force members should include but not limited to, 

representatives from businesses who have expressed child care needs for their staff, Child Care 

Resource and Referral, Early Childhood Iowa, local School Districts, local foundations, parents, 

child care providers, county and city representatives, economic development staff, chamber and 

alliance staff and any interested child care advocates. 

 

2. Suggestion to increase spaces: Create a Child Development Home incentive package for new 

registered homes. This initiative would allow for growth of child care spaces and create 

incentive for non‐registered providers to become registered or recruit new providers to the 

field.  The incentive package could also create parent education around choosing quality child 

care while partnering with Child Care Resource and Referral of Southeast Iowa. 

Example: Dubuque county in 2020 released an incentive for new child development homes to 

increase spaces.  Child Development Homes that became registered within the year were 

offered $5,000 in items and stipends to support their new business.  The items included: fire 

extinguisher, emergency preparedness first aid kit, dual smoke detector, carbon monoxide 

detector, crib with sheets, 4 cots with sheets. The Dubuque ECI partnered alongside of CCR&R 

consultants who navigated the new programs through the process.  A goal of recruiting 10 new 

Child Development Homes was created, 7 new programs have opened since the start of the 

stipend in June 2020. 

Recruitment: partner with community partners to market the incentive program. Financial 

support: local funders, businesses pool money to support this idea. Consider a $2,000 stipend to 

start and increase 5 Child Development Homes by end of 2022. 

3. Investigate a 5‐year plan to develop a new Child Care Center on the western edge of the county 

geographically located that will support commuters to and from Linn county. With the 

continued assessment of the need of the county and continued community conversations, Jones 

county community members will be able to assess the needs of child care based on the 

projected capacity of this center, child rates, staff wages and partnerships needed to allow this 

program to succeed.  Doing a community survey every 2 years will allow Jones county to assess 

their evolving child care needs (survey includes participation from businesses, community 

partners, families and child care programs).  Survey questions could be as simple as some of the 

questions that were a part of this feasibility study. 



MikeT
Snapshot



3,166,015

238,569

160,341

Children ages 10 through 12 125,252

75%

Median Family Income $74,794

$1,438

 Infant

(0-12 Months)

 Toddler     

(13-23 

Months)

Two Year 

Olds

Three Year 

Olds

 Four & Five 

Year Olds

Before & 

After School 

Full Time 

School-Age

$142.72 $141.55 $139.19 $137.78 $136.45 $64.71 $124.53

$209.70 $208.83 $189.27 $179.76 $173.78 $81.52 $154.39

5,101

2,518

675

398

1,510

173,253

27,661

3,375

13,729

128,488

Dept. of Education Operated Preschools

DHS Licensed Centers/Preschools

Registered Child Development Homes

Registered Child Development 

Homes

DHS Licensed 

Centers/Preschools

For a family earning the median income 

with an infant in child care they would pay:

Child Care Homes

Total PROGRAMS listed with CCR&R

Providers may charge by the month, week, day or hour.

Data Source: Iowa NACCRRAware database for this reporting year. 

Total SPACES listed with CCR&R

Registered Child Development Homes

Child Care Homes

Dept. of Education Operated Preschools

DHS Licensed Centers/Preschools

• 10% of their income before taxes, if their child was in a registered home

• 15% of their income before taxes, if their child was in a licensed center

7% is considered affordable according to a study from Child Care Aware of America

"US and the High Price of Child Care 2019"

CCR&R referred 3,550 

families with 5,293 

children to child care 

providers.

Child Care Rates           

Average Per Week

Average Weekly Income

Data source: State Library of Iowa, www.iowadatacenter.org

State of Iowa - July 2020
Total State Population

Children ages 0 through 5

Children ages 6 through 9

Data source: Woods & Poole Population Estimates as of Dec 31, 2019.

Families with all parents working & children under age 6

82%

16%

2%

Center Based Programs

Registered Child Development Homes

Child Care Homes

Percent of Program Spaces

Quality Rating System (QRS) Participation

School District Dept of Education (DOE) programs are not 
licensed by DHS but meet Standards for Child Care adopted 
by the State Board of Education.

CCR&R may not have all DOE programs and Child Care 
Homes listed since they are not regulated by DHS. 

Lora Meyer
Text Box
Exhibit A



Eligible 

Programs

% ChildNet 

Certified

2,518 16%

Center Based

Home Based

Services to Child Care Programs

The number of QRS Providers changes monthly.  Go to https://dhs.iowa.gov/quality-rating-system for up-to-date information.

ChildNet is a series of 25 hours of voluntary training for Registered Child Development Home providers. 

Providers commit to meeting additional requirements to become certified.

State of Iowa
Funding for CCR&R services provided in part by the Iowa Department of Human Services through the Child Care Development Fund. 

Data provided by Child Care Resource & Referral using NACCRRAware as of July 1, 2020 unless otherwise noted.

Connect with us:

Technical 

Assistance 

Contacts

On-Site and Virtual 

Consultation 

Visits

Out of 5,101 child care 

programs, 3,510 

programs report they are 

willing to discuss 

accepting DHS Child Care 

Assistance funded 

children. 

Of these, 1,274 are 

centers or preschools, 

1,982 are registered child 

care homes, and 254 are 

child care homes.

11,987

25,475

2,951

4,165

0%

7%

13%

6%

20%

12%

14%

27%

Unknown

Nine Year Olds +

Six to Eight Year Olds

Five Year Olds

Three & Four Year Olds

Two Year Olds

 Toddler (13-23 Months)

 Infant (0-12 Months)

Percent of Requests for Child Care 
by Age

276

178

51

156

12

Registered Child Development Homes

Level 1

Level 2

Level 3

Level 4

Level 5

Quality Rating System (QRS) Participation

53
99

93

333

103

Centers/Preschools
1 2

67

12

Dept. of Education Preschools



20,757

1,292

965

Children ages 10 through 12 758

65%

Median Family Income $72,970

$1,403

 Infant

(0-12 Months)

 Toddler     

(13-23 

Months)

Two Year 

Olds

Three Year 

Olds

 Four & Five 

Year Olds

Before & 

After School 

Full Time 

School-Age

$135.00 $135.00 $112.50 $112.50 $100.00 $75.00 $112.50

$165.00 $165.00 $156.67 $153.33 $145.00 $60.00 $125.00

35

19

2

4

10

859

220

10

152

477

Jones County - July 2020
Total County Population

Children ages 0 through 5

Children ages 6 through 9

Data source: Woods & Poole Population Estimates as of Dec 31, 2019.

Families with all parents working & children under age 6

www.iowaccrr.org

Total SPACES listed with CCR&R

Registered Child Development Homes

Child Care Homes

Dept. of Education Operated Preschools

DHS Licensed Centers/Preschools

• 10% of their income before taxes, if their child was in a registered home

• 12% of their income before taxes, if their child was in a licensed center

   7% is considered affordable according to a study from Child Care Aware of America 

   "US and the High Price of Child Care 2019"

CCR&R referred 4 families 

with 7 children to child 

care providers.

Child Care Rates            

Average Per Week

Average Weekly Income

Data source: State Library of Iowa, www.iowadatacenter.org

Registered Child Development 

Homes

DHS Licensed 

Centers/Preschools

For a family earning the median income 

with an infant in child care they would pay:

Child Care Homes

Total PROGRAMS listed with CCR&R

Providers may charge by the month, week, day or hour.

Data Source: Iowa NACCRRAware database for this reporting year. 

Dept. of Education Operated Preschools

DHS Licensed Centers/Preschools

Registered Child Development Homes

73%

26%

1%

Center Based Programs

Registered Child Development Homes

Child Care Homes

Percent of Program Spaces

Quality Rating System (QRS) Participation

School District Dept of Education (DOE) programs are not 
licensed by DHS but meet Standards for Child Care adopted 
by the State Board of Education.

CCR&R may not have all DOE programs and Child Care 
Homes listed since they are not regulated by DHS. 

Lora Meyer
Text Box
Exhibit B



Eligible 

Programs

% ChildNet 

Certified

19 0%

Center Based

Home Based

Jones County
Funding for CCR&R services provided in part by the Iowa Department of Human Services through the Child Care Development Fund. 

Data provided by Child Care Resource & Referral using NACCRRAware as of July 1, 2020 unless otherwise noted.

                                              Connect with us:

Technical 

Assistance 

Contacts

On-Site and Virtual 

Consultation 

Visits

Out of 35 child care 

programs, 24 programs 

report they are willing to 

discuss accepting DHS 

Child Care Assistance 

funded children. 

Of these, 10 are centers 

or preschools, 13 are 

registered child care 

homes, and 1 is a child 

care homes.

28

57

14

5

Services to Child Care Programs

The number of QRS Providers changes monthly.  Go to https://dhs.iowa.gov/quality-rating-system for up-to-date information.

ChildNet is a series of 25 hours of voluntary training for Registered Child Development Home providers. 

Providers commit to meeting additional requirements to become certified.

0%

0%

0%

14%

29%

0%

29%

29%

Unknown

Nine Year Olds +

Six to Eight Year Olds

Five Year Olds

Three & Four Year Olds

Two Year Olds

 Toddler (13-23 Months)

 Infant (0-12 Months)

Percent of Requests for Child Care 
by Age

Registered Child Development Homes

Level 1

Level 2

Level 3

Level 4

Level 5

No QRS Rated 
Registered Child 

Development Homes 
in the County

Quality Rating System (QRS) Participation

22

Centers/Preschools

1

Dept. of Education Preschools



Supply & Demand Comparisons 2015 2020 % Change
Total number of child care programs listed with CCR&R 39 35 -10%
Total number of child care spaces listed with CCR&R 883 859 -3%
Total number of children age 0-5 1,297 1,292 0%
Families with all parents working and children under age 6 79% 65% -14%
Total children x percentage of families with all parents in the workforce 1,025 840 -18%
Total number of programs reporting they accept DHS child care assistance 33 24 -27%

Cost of Child Care
Weekly cost for an infant in a Child Development Home $130.00 $135.00 4%
Percentage of income if child was in a Child Development Home 10% 10% 0%
Weekly cost for an infant in a Licensed Center $145.00 $165.00 14%
Percent of income if child was in a Licensed Center 12% 12% 0%

Supply & Demand Comparisons 2015 2020 % Change
Total Number of Child Care Programs 7,560 5,101 -33%
Total Number of Child Care Spaces 170,777 173,253 1%
Total Number of Children age 0-5 236,256 238,569 1%
Families with all parents working and children under age 6 75% 75% 0%
Total children x percentage of families with all parents in the workforce 177,192 178,927 1%
Total number of programs reporting they accept DHS child care assistance 5,704 3,510 -38%

Cost of Child Care
Weekly cost for an infant in a Child Development Home $132.58 $142.72 8%
Percentage of income if child was in a Child Development Home 11% 10% -1%
Weekly cost for an infant in a Licensed Center $184.93 $209.70 13%
Percentage of income if child was in a Licensed Center 16% 15% -1%

325  |  9/2020 www.iowaccrr.org

                  5 Year Child Care Data

State of Iowa

Jones County

http://www.iowaccrr.org/


17,035

1,256

839

Children ages 10 through 12 676

83%

Median Family Income $75,410

$1,450

 Infant

(0-12 Months)

 Toddler     

(13-23 

Months)

Two Year 

Olds

Three Year 

Olds

 Four & Five 

Year Olds

Before & 

After School 

Full Time 

School-Age

NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

$194.85 $194.85 $182.25 $182.25 $182.25 $80.00 $144.00

18

3

3

4

8

500

24

15

80

381

Dept. of Education Operated Preschools

DHS Licensed Centers/Preschools

Registered Child Development Homes

Registered Child Development 

Homes

DHS Licensed 

Centers/Preschools

For a family earning the median income 

with an infant in child care they would pay:

Child Care Homes

Total PROGRAMS listed with CCR&R

Providers may charge by the month, week, day or hour.

Data Source: Iowa NACCRRAware database for this reporting year. 

www.iowaccrr.org

Total SPACES listed with CCR&R

Registered Child Development Homes

Child Care Homes

Dept. of Education Operated Preschools

DHS Licensed Centers/Preschools

• NA% of their income before taxes, if their child was in a registered home

• 13% of their income before taxes, if their child was in a licensed center

   7% is considered affordable according to a study from Child Care Aware of America 

   "US and the High Price of Child Care 2019"

CCR&R referred 8 families 

with 11 children to child 

care providers.

Child Care Rates            

Average Per Week

Average Weekly Income

Data source: State Library of Iowa, www.iowadatacenter.org

Delaware County - July 2020
Total County Population

Children ages 0 through 5

Children ages 6 through 9

Data source: Woods & Poole Population Estimates as of Dec 31, 2019.

Families with all parents working & children under age 6

92%

5%

3%

Center Based Programs

Registered Child Development Homes

Child Care Homes

Percent of Program Spaces

Quality Rating System (QRS) Participation

School District Dept of Education (DOE) programs are not 
licensed by DHS but meet Standards for Child Care adopted 
by the State Board of Education.

CCR&R may not have all DOE programs and Child Care 
Homes listed since they are not regulated by DHS. 

Lora Meyer
Text Box
Exhibit C



Eligible 

Programs

% ChildNet 

Certified

3 0%

Center Based

Home Based

Services to Child Care Programs

The number of QRS Providers changes monthly.  Go to https://dhs.iowa.gov/quality-rating-system for up-to-date information.

ChildNet is a series of 25 hours of voluntary training for Registered Child Development Home providers. 

Providers commit to meeting additional requirements to become certified.

Delaware County
Funding for CCR&R services provided in part by the Iowa Department of Human Services through the Child Care Development Fund. 

Data provided by Child Care Resource & Referral using NACCRRAware as of July 1, 2020 unless otherwise noted.

                                              Connect with us:

Technical 

Assistance 

Contacts

On-Site and Virtual 

Consultation 

Visits

Out of 18 child care 

programs, 12 programs 

report they are willing to 

discuss accepting DHS 

Child Care Assistance 

funded children. 

Of these, 7 are centers or 

preschools, 2 are 

registered child care 

homes, and 3 are child 

care homes.

122

61

11

13

9%

0%

0%

18%

9%

18%

0%

45%

Unknown

Nine Year Olds +

Six to Eight Year Olds

Five Year Olds

Three & Four Year Olds

Two Year Olds

 Toddler (13-23 Months)

 Infant (0-12 Months)

Percent of Requests for Child Care 
by Age

Registered Child Development Homes

Level 1

Level 2

Level 3

Level 4

Level 5

Quality Rating System (QRS) Participation

6

Centers/PreschoolsDept. of Education Preschools

No QRS Rated 
Department of 

Educations Programs 
in the County

No QRS Rated Child
Development Home 

Programs 
in the County



Supply & Demand Comparisons 2015 2020 % Change
Total number of child care programs listed with CCR&R 32 18 -44%
Total number of child care spaces listed with CCR&R 778 500 -36%
Total number of children age 0-5 1,190 1,256 6%
Families with all parents working and children under age 6 82% 83% 1%
Total children x percentage of families with all parents in the workforce 976 1,042 7%
Total number of programs reporting they accept DHS child care assistance 22 12 -45%

Cost of Child Care
Weekly cost for an infant in a Child Development Home $111.73 N/A N/A
Percentage of income if child was in a Child Development Home 9% N/A N/A
Weekly cost for an infant in a Licensed Center $135.62 $194.85 44%
Percent of income if child was in a Licensed Center 10% 13% 3%

Supply & Demand Comparisons 2015 2020 % Change
Total Number of Child Care Programs 7,560 5,101 -33%
Total Number of Child Care Spaces 170,777 173,253 1%
Total Number of Children age 0-5 236,256 238,569 1%
Families with all parents working and children under age 6 75% 75% 0%
Total children x percentage of families with all parents in the workforce 177,192 178,927 1%
Total number of programs reporting they accept DHS child care assistance 5,704 3,510 -38%

Cost of Child Care
Weekly cost for an infant in a Child Development Home $132.58 $142.72 8%
Percentage of income if child was in a Child Development Home 11% 10% -1%
Weekly cost for an infant in a Licensed Center $184.93 $209.70 13%
Percentage of income if child was in a Licensed Center 16% 15% -1%

325  |  9/2020 www.iowaccrr.org

                  5 Year Child Care Data

State of Iowa

Delaware County



19,407

1,313

885

Children ages 10 through 12 741

78%

Median Family Income $69,011

$1,327

 Infant

(0-12 Months)

 Toddler     

(13-23 

Months)

Two Year 

Olds

Three Year 

Olds

 Four & Five 

Year Olds

Before & 

After School 

Full Time 

School-Age

$135.00 $135.00 $135.00 $135.00 $135.00 NA $135.00

$153.90 $153.90 $146.25 $137.70 $137.70 NA $131.40

10

2

0

2

6

708

28

0

40

640

Jackson County - July 2020
Total County Population

Children ages 0 through 5

Children ages 6 through 9

Data source: Woods & Poole Population Estimates as of Dec 31, 2019.

Families with all parents working & children under age 6

www.iowaccrr.org

Total SPACES listed with CCR&R

Registered Child Development Homes

Child Care Homes

Dept. of Education Operated Preschools

DHS Licensed Centers/Preschools

• 10% of their income before taxes, if their child was in a registered home

• 12% of their income before taxes, if their child was in a licensed center

   7% is considered affordable according to a study from Child Care Aware of America 

   "US and the High Price of Child Care 2019"

CCR&R referred 7 families 

with 7 children to child 

care providers.

Child Care Rates            

Average Per Week

Average Weekly Income

Data source: State Library of Iowa, www.iowadatacenter.org

Registered Child Development 

Homes

DHS Licensed 

Centers/Preschools

For a family earning the median income 

with an infant in child care they would pay:

Child Care Homes

Total PROGRAMS listed with CCR&R

Providers may charge by the month, week, day or hour.

Data Source: Iowa NACCRRAware database for this reporting year. 

Dept. of Education Operated Preschools

DHS Licensed Centers/Preschools

Registered Child Development Homes

96%

4%

0%

Center Based Programs

Registered Child Development Homes

Child Care Homes

Percent of Program Spaces

Quality Rating System (QRS) Participation

School District Dept of Education (DOE) programs are not 
licensed by DHS but meet Standards for Child Care adopted 
by the State Board of Education.

CCR&R may not have all DOE programs and Child Care 
Homes listed since they are not regulated by DHS. 

Lora Meyer
Text Box
Exhibit D



Eligible 

Programs

% ChildNet 

Certified

2 50%

Center Based

Home Based

Jackson County
Funding for CCR&R services provided in part by the Iowa Department of Human Services through the Child Care Development Fund. 

Data provided by Child Care Resource & Referral using NACCRRAware as of July 1, 2020 unless otherwise noted.

                                              Connect with us:

Technical 

Assistance 

Contacts

On-Site and Virtual 

Consultation 

Visits

Out of 10 child care 

programs, 7 programs 

report they are willing to 

discuss accepting DHS 

Child Care Assistance 

funded children. 

Of these, 5 are centers or 

preschools, 2 are 

registered child care 

homes, and 0 are child 

care homes.

36

21

5

2

Services to Child Care Programs

The number of QRS Providers changes monthly.  Go to https://dhs.iowa.gov/quality-rating-system for up-to-date information.

ChildNet is a series of 25 hours of voluntary training for Registered Child Development Home providers. 

Providers commit to meeting additional requirements to become certified.

0%

0%

0%

0%

14%

29%

29%

29%

Unknown

Nine Year Olds +

Six to Eight Year Olds

Five Year Olds

Three & Four Year Olds

Two Year Olds

 Toddler (13-23 Months)

 Infant (0-12 Months)

Percent of Requests for Child Care 
by Age

Registered Child Development Homes

Level 1

Level 2

Level 3

Level 4

Level 5

No QRS Rated Child 
Development Homes 

in the County

Quality Rating System (QRS) Participation

2

Centers/PreschoolsDept. of Education Preschools

No QRS Rated      
Dept. of Education 
Preschools in the 

County



Supply & Demand Comparisons 2015 2020 % Change
Total number of child care programs listed with CCR&R 21 10 -52%
Total number of child care spaces listed with CCR&R 664 708 7%
Total number of children age 0-5 1,278 1,313 3%
Families with all parents working and children under age 6 70% 78% 8%
Total children x percentage of families with all parents in the workforce 895 1,024 14%
Total number of programs reporting they accept DHS child care assistance 19 7 -63%

Cost of Child Care
Weekly cost for an infant in a Child Development Home $106.65 $135.00 27%
Percentage of income if child was in a Child Development Home 10% 10% 0%
Weekly cost for an infant in a Licensed Center $138.60 $153.90 11%
Percent of income if child was in a Licensed Center 13% 12% -1%

Supply & Demand Comparisons 2015 2020 % Change
Total Number of Child Care Programs 7,560 5,101 -33%
Total Number of Child Care Spaces 170,777 173,253 1%
Total Number of Children age 0-5 236,256 238,569 1%
Families with all parents working and children under age 6 75% 75% 0%
Total children x percentage of families with all parents in the workforce 177,192 178,927 1%
Total number of programs reporting they accept DHS child care assistance 5,704 3,510 -38%

Cost of Child Care
Weekly cost for an infant in a Child Development Home $132.58 $142.72 8%
Percentage of income if child was in a Child Development Home 11% 10% -1%
Weekly cost for an infant in a Licensed Center $184.93 $209.70 13%
Percentage of income if child was in a Licensed Center 16% 15% -1%

325  |  9/2020 www.iowaccrr.org

                  5 Year Child Care Data

State of Iowa

Jackson County



21,228

1,682

1,177

Children ages 10 through 12 977

76%

Median Family Income $74,432

$1,431

 Infant

(0-12 Months)

 Toddler     

(13-23 

Months)

Two Year 

Olds

Three Year 

Olds

 Four & Five 

Year Olds

Before & 

After School 

Full Time 

School-Age

$136.80 $136.80 $136.80 $136.80 $136.80 $60.80 $136.80

$154.80 $154.80 $148.05 $145.80 $145.80 $62.60 $135.90

23

12

0

2

9

787

136

0

40

611

Dept. of Education Operated Preschools

DHS Licensed Centers/Preschools

Registered Child Development Homes

Registered Child Development 

Homes

DHS Licensed 

Centers/Preschools

For a family earning the median income 

with an infant in child care they would pay:

Child Care Homes

Total PROGRAMS listed with CCR&R

Providers may charge by the month, week, day or hour.

Data Source: Iowa NACCRRAware database for this reporting year. 

www.iowaccrr.org

Total SPACES listed with CCR&R

Registered Child Development Homes

Child Care Homes

Dept. of Education Operated Preschools

DHS Licensed Centers/Preschools

• 10% of their income before taxes, if their child was in a registered home

• 11% of their income before taxes, if their child was in a licensed center

   7% is considered affordable according to a study from Child Care Aware of America 

   "US and the High Price of Child Care 2019"

CCR&R referred 27 

families with 40 children 

to child care providers.

Child Care Rates            

Average Per Week

Average Weekly Income

Data source: State Library of Iowa, www.iowadatacenter.org

Buchanan County - July 2020
Total County Population

Children ages 0 through 5

Children ages 6 through 9

Data source: Woods & Poole Population Estimates as of Dec 31, 2019.

Families with all parents working & children under age 6

83%

17%

0%

Center Based Programs

Registered Child Development Homes

Child Care Homes

Percent of Program Spaces

Quality Rating System (QRS) Participation

School District Dept of Education (DOE) programs are not 
licensed by DHS but meet Standards for Child Care adopted 
by the State Board of Education.

CCR&R may not have all DOE programs and Child Care 
Homes listed since they are not regulated by DHS. 

Lora Meyer
Text Box
Exhibit E



Eligible 

Programs

% ChildNet 

Certified

12 33%

Center Based

Home Based

Services to Child Care Programs

The number of QRS Providers changes monthly.  Go to https://dhs.iowa.gov/quality-rating-system for up-to-date information.

ChildNet is a series of 25 hours of voluntary training for Registered Child Development Home providers. 

Providers commit to meeting additional requirements to become certified.

Buchanan County
Funding for CCR&R services provided in part by the Iowa Department of Human Services through the Child Care Development Fund. 

Data provided by Child Care Resource & Referral using NACCRRAware as of July 1, 2020 unless otherwise noted.

                                              Connect with us:

Technical 

Assistance 

Contacts

On-Site and Virtual 

Consultation 

Visits

Out of 23 child care 

programs, 17 programs 

report they are willing to 

discuss accepting DHS 

Child Care Assistance 

funded children. 

Of these, 11 are centers 

or preschools, and 6 are 

registered child care 

homes.

149

267

27

32

0%

5%

10%

8%

15%

18%

18%

28%

Unknown

Nine Year Olds +

Six to Eight Year Olds

Five Year Olds

Three & Four Year Olds

Two Year Olds

 Toddler (13-23 Months)

 Infant (0-12 Months)

Percent of Requests for Child Care 
by Age

11

Registered Child Development Homes

Level 1

Level 2

Level 3

Level 4

Level 5

Quality Rating System (QRS) Participation

1

5

Centers/Preschools

1

Dept. of Education Preschools



Supply & Demand Comparisons 2015 2020 % Change
Total number of child care programs listed with CCR&R 45 23 -49%
Total number of child care spaces listed with CCR&R 890 787 -12%
Total number of children age 0-5 1,733 1,682 -3%
Families with all parents working and children under age 6 80% 76% -4%
Total children x percentage of families with all parents in the workforce 1,386 1,278 -8%
Total number of programs reporting they accept DHS child care assistance 37 17 -54%

Cost of Child Care
Weekly cost for an infant in a Child Development Home $111.66 $136.80 23%
Percentage of income if child was in a Child Development Home 8% 10% 2%
Weekly cost for an infant in a Licensed Center $149.40 $154.80 4%
Percent of income if child was in a Licensed Center 11% 11% 0%

Supply & Demand Comparisons 2015 2020 % Change
Total Number of Child Care Programs 7,560 5,101 -33%
Total Number of Child Care Spaces 170,777 173,253 1%
Total Number of Children age 0-5 236,256 238,569 1%
Families with all parents working and children under age 6 75% 75% 0%
Total children x percentage of families with all parents in the workforce 177,192 178,927 1%
Total number of programs reporting they accept DHS child care assistance 5,704 3,510 -38%

Cost of Child Care
Weekly cost for an infant in a Child Development Home $132.58 $142.72 8%
Percentage of income if child was in a Child Development Home 11% 10% -1%
Weekly cost for an infant in a Licensed Center $184.93 $209.70 13%
Percentage of income if child was in a Licensed Center 16% 15% -1%

325  |  9/2020 www.iowaccrr.org

                  5 Year Child Care Data

State of Iowa

Buchanan County



 

V:\Projects\2021\121.0008.08\Projects\Engineer Reports\MEMO_2021-08-23-EngReport.docx 

Memorandum 

To: City of Anamosa 

 

Date: August 23, 2021 

From: Snyder & Associates 

 

RE: Engineers Report 

 

CITY PROJECTS 

 

WWTP Flow Equalization Basin 

No updates to this project as site arrangements and easement needs continue to be under 

review by others.  

 

2nd Street Lift Station – Phase 2 

We have provided information to all three department heads to clarify the additional scope 

that has been requested to be added to this project.   

 

Old Dubuque Road Extension and Roundabout 

Project Administration 

We are currently working towards our next submittal in September to stay on track for a January 

2022 Bid Letting. 

 

The Public Meeting was held on August 11, 2021 at the Anamosa Library and Learning Center. 

Based on a few questions from attendees, the public appeared to be receptive to the project and 

was interested in the future extensions. 

 

Roadway Design 

Preliminary plans were sent to utilities in the area to introduce the project so they can start to 

anticipate any relocations necessary for this project.  Following the Check Plan submittal, we’ll 

facilitate a meeting with the respective utilities noting relocation areas. We are working with 

Maquoketa Valley Electric Cooperative (MVEC) for the roundabout lighting design. It is our 

understanding that the City would not like to own and maintain the light poles. Once we 

complete our lighting analysis, based on lighting specifications provided to us from MVEC, 

location information will be sent to MVEC to be installed concurrently with the Old Dubuque Rd 

Extension project. Cost information will be passed along once we receive it. 

 

  



Memorandum – Engineers Report 

August 23, 2021 

Page 2 of 2 

  
V:\Projects\2021\121.0008.08\Projects\Engineer Reports\MEMO_2021-08-23-EngReport.docx 

Geotechnical Investigation 

We received the Geotechnical Evaluation Report on August 6, 2021 from our subconsultant. The 

purpose of this evaluation was to characterize the subsurface geologic conditions at boring 

locations for all three phases of the project. Outlined in this report is the analysis of the area and 

recommendations pertaining to geotechnical aspects of the design and construction of the 

proposed bridge and pavements. A summary of settlement for phases 1 and 2 are outlined below: 

 

• Phase 1 (Old Dubuque Rd Extension and Roundabout) – Based on the highest fill amount 

of 6-8 feet, it is recommended that embankment be placed 30 days in advance of paving 

to achieve less than 1-inch of the post-construction settlement. 

• Phase 2 (Roadway extension east of the roundabout with Grade Separation at US 151) –  

Based on the highest fill amount of 20 feet and 25 at the west and east abutments, 

respectively, it is recommended that embankment be placed 60-90 days and 1-year in 

advance of paving to achieve less than 1-inch of the post-construction settlement. 

 

Sewer and Water Preliminary Engineering Report 

No work performed to date. 

 

Right-of-Way Services 

The appraisal has been ordered for the farm field parcel to start the process and reduce any 

potential delays for the project.  An exhibit of the project has been sent to the property owner 

to show the proposed right-of-way through their property. 

 

Project Costs: 

An itemized Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Cost (EOPC) has been included with our Preliminary 

Plan submittal on June 17th.  An updated EOPC will be provided at the next submittal in 

September. (EOPC: $1,825,000) 

 

Revised Upcoming Schedule: 

MILESTONE/TASK SCHEDULE 

Check Plans (90% Complete) September 2021 

Utility Meeting September 2021 

Final Plans October 2021 

Acquisitions Complete November 2021 

Bid Letting January 2022 

Construction Complete Spring 2023 

 



             Outside Agency Funding Request  
Application and Financial Reporting Form 

                                                                                                                                                       City of Anamosa 
                                                                                                                                                      107 S Ford Street 

Anamosa, IA 52205 
 
 
 
 

Amount of Request: 
                                       ____________________________________ 

   

 
Agency:    

 

Mailing Address:     

City, State, Zip:     

Contact Person:     

E-mail:     

Phone:     

 
Presented on:    

 

Incorporation Date:     

Non-profit Certification: ____________________________________________  

 

Deadline for Submittal to City Hall: January 15th. (if the 15t h falls on a  weekend the 
application due date is the following Monday). 

 

This application and accompanying budget has been considered and approved for 
submission by the requesting agency’s Board of Directors on , 20 . 

 
Signatures:   

Executive Director  Chairperson 
or other authorized person 



Agency:   

 

2 | P a g e 

 

 

 
Basic Program Information 

1. What is this agency’s mission? 
 
 
 
 
 

2. What specific programs/services does this agency normally provide? 
 
 
 
 
 

3. What are the normal fund-raising activities of this agency? 
 
 
 
 
 

4. To what particular use(s) will any City funds directed to this Agency be 
put? 

 
 
 
 
 

5. The monies allocated to this agency last year (if any) were used for the 
following: 



Agency:   

 

3 | P a g e 

 

 

Receipts and Expenses Information (Budget) 
An audit can be requested by the city of Anamosa if needed. 
This table may be used or Financial Statements may be attached 

 

Salaries of Employees 
Title FTE/PTE Last Year Present Year Next Year 

     
     
     
     
     

Total     

 
 Last Year Present Year Next Year 

Revenues (All Sources)    

Allocation from the City of Anamosa  
 

   

Contributions    

Legacies and bequests    

Allocated by Jones County     

Fees and Grants from Government 
Agencies 

   

Membership Dues    

Program Service Fees, Etc.    

Sales of Materials    

Investment Income    

Miscellaneous Income    

Total Revenues    

Expenditures    

Salaries    

Employee Benefits    

Payroll Taxes, Etc.    

Supplies    

Office Rental/Lease    

Equipment    

Travel/ Conference/Meetings    

Specific Assistance to Individuals    

Membership Dues    

Awards and Grants    

Miscellaneous    

Total Expenses    

Excess/Deficit    

Restricted Funds Balance    

 





8/19/2021 4:12:48 PM Page 1 of 11

Expense Approval Report
City of Anamosa, IA By Vendor Name

Payment Dates 8/10/2021 - 8/24/2021

AmountDescription (Item)Post DatePayable NumberVendor Name Account Number

Vendor: 000422 - ALTORFER MACHINERY CO

78.50GENERATOR ALARM SERVICE C…08/23/2021WO400034164ALTORFER MACHINERY CO 610-815-6470

Vendor 000422 - ALTORFER MACHINERY CO Total: 78.50

Vendor: 005770 - AMAZON

14.34BOOK08/16/2021469433567634AMAZON 041-410-6501

152.71DVD'S & BOOK08/16/2021946999668368AMAZON 041-410-6501

Vendor 005770 - AMAZON Total: 167.05

Vendor: 000047 - ATLANTIC COCA-COLA

1,147.65CONCESSION ITEMS08/23/20211122043ATLANTIC COCA-COLA 044-440-6546

Vendor 000047 - ATLANTIC COCA-COLA Total: 1,147.65

Vendor: 000188 - BAKER & TAYLOR

57.89BOOKS08/16/20212036077891BAKER & TAYLOR 041-410-6501

52.88BOOKS08/16/202120360962852BAKER & TAYLOR 041-410-6501

433.41BOOKS08/16/20212036100409BAKER & TAYLOR 041-410-6501

317.31BOOKS08/16/20212036114708BAKER & TAYLOR 041-410-6501

Vendor 000188 - BAKER & TAYLOR Total: 861.49

Vendor: 005731 - BANOWETZ LUMBER COMPANY INC

284.06DIVISION ST BRIDGE08/23/202122150BANOWETZ LUMBER COMPANY… 110-211-6790

26.96WAYFINDING SIGNS REBAR SUP…08/23/202122215BANOWETZ LUMBER COMPANY… 001-610-6514

Vendor 005731 - BANOWETZ LUMBER COMPANY INC Total: 311.02

Vendor: 000189 - BARD CONCRETE

235.50CONCRETE STREET SHOP08/23/2021475907BARD CONCRETE 110-211-6475

Vendor 000189 - BARD CONCRETE Total: 235.50

Vendor: 000191 - BARRON MOTOR SUPPLY

4.89GROTE08/23/2021271131BARRON MOTOR SUPPLY 110-211-6552

Vendor 000191 - BARRON MOTOR SUPPLY Total: 4.89

Vendor: 005272 - BLACK HILLS ENERGY

69.76GAS SERVICE08/23/2021080421BLACK HILLS ENERGY 001-110-6370

34.76GAS SERVICE08/23/2021080421BLACK HILLS ENERGY 001-650-6370

42.44GAS SERVICE08/23/2021080421BLACK HILLS ENERGY 015-150-6370

346.44GAS SERVICE08/23/2021080421BLACK HILLS ENERGY 044-440-6370

83.73GAS SERVICE08/23/2021080421BLACK HILLS ENERGY 046-460-6370

35.00GAS SERVICE08/23/2021080421BLACK HILLS ENERGY 110-211-6370

34.76GAS SERVICE08/23/2021080421BLACK HILLS ENERGY 600-810-6370

121.52GAS SERVICE08/23/2021080421BLACK HILLS ENERGY 610-815-6370

Vendor 005272 - BLACK HILLS ENERGY Total: 768.41

Vendor: 006337 - BLACKBURN/DUSTIN

412.50RAGBRAI SECURITY08/17/2021INV0000223BLACKBURN/DUSTIN 001-110-6025

Vendor 006337 - BLACKBURN/DUSTIN Total: 412.50

Vendor: 004781 - BRODART CO

156.36LIBRARY CARDS08/16/2021583446BRODART CO 041-410-6531

Vendor 004781 - BRODART CO Total: 156.36

Vendor: 004549 - CAMPBELL SUPPLY

191.98SLINGS & CONNECTIONS08/23/2021INV-00260070CAMPBELL SUPPLY 600-810-6504

Vendor 004549 - CAMPBELL SUPPLY Total: 191.98

Vendor: 006055 - CARRICO AQUATIC RESOURCES INC

58.01POOL TESTING SUPPLIES08/23/202120214407CARRICO AQUATIC RESOURCES … 044-440-6470

Vendor 006055 - CARRICO AQUATIC RESOURCES INC Total: 58.01

Vendor: 003169 - CASEY'S GENERAL STORES INC.

71.87FUEL08/23/2021857498CASEY'S GENERAL STORES INC. 043-430-6551



Expense Approval Report     Payment Dates: 8/10/2021 - 8/24/2021

8/19/2021 4:12:48 PM Page 2 of 11

AmountDescription (Item)Post DatePayable NumberVendor Name Account Number

64.36FUEL08/23/2021574535CASEY'S GENERAL STORES INC. 043-430-6551

55.72FUEL08/23/2021391044CASEY'S GENERAL STORES INC. 043-430-6551

Vendor 003169 - CASEY'S GENERAL STORES INC. Total: 191.95

Vendor: 003283 - CENTRAL IOWA DISTRIBUTING

85.00TRASH BAGS & LINERS08/23/2021176976CENTRAL IOWA DISTRIBUTING 110-211-6530

95.00FRESH & CLEAN08/23/2021214683CENTRAL IOWA DISTRIBUTING 044-440-6533

Vendor 003283 - CENTRAL IOWA DISTRIBUTING Total: 180.00

Vendor: 000395 - CENTURYLINK

71.24PHONE08/23/2021INV0000222CENTURYLINK 041-410-6373

73.66PHONE08/23/2021INV0000222CENTURYLINK 043-430-6373

66.04PHONE08/23/2021INV0000222CENTURYLINK 110-211-6373

Vendor 000395 - CENTURYLINK Total: 210.94

Vendor: 000808 - CHEMSEARCH

150.00ECOSTORM PROGRAM08/23/20217457987CHEMSEARCH 610-815-6501

Vendor 000808 - CHEMSEARCH Total: 150.00

Vendor: 000008 - CITY OF ANAMOSA

344.48PAYROLL TRANSFER CORRECTI…08/19/202108202021CITY OF ANAMOSA 001-000-2100

1,012.78PAYROLL TRANSFER CORRECTI…08/19/202108202021CITY OF ANAMOSA 043-430-2100

2,867.81PAYROLL TRANSFER CORRECTI…08/19/202108202021CITY OF ANAMOSA 044-440-2100

37.68PAYROLL TRANSFER CORRECTI…08/19/202108202021CITY OF ANAMOSA 046-460-2100

45,121.91PAYROLL TRANSFER 8/20/2108/19/2021082021CITY OF ANAMOSA 001-000-2100

5,899.63PAYROLL TRANSFER 8/20/2108/19/2021082021CITY OF ANAMOSA 041-410-2100

6,452.15PAYROLL TRANSFER 8/20/2108/19/2021082021CITY OF ANAMOSA 043-430-2100

4,784.93PAYROLL TRANSFER 8/20/2108/19/2021082021CITY OF ANAMOSA 044-440-2100

2,625.71PAYROLL TRANSFER 8/20/2108/19/2021082021CITY OF ANAMOSA 046-460-2100

6,753.83PAYROLL TRANSFER 8/20/2108/19/2021082021CITY OF ANAMOSA 600-810-2100

8,144.01PAYROLL TRANSFER 8/20/2108/19/2021082021CITY OF ANAMOSA 610-815-2100

Vendor 000008 - CITY OF ANAMOSA Total: 84,044.92

Vendor: 005715 - CR LC SOLID WASTE AGENCY

50.04DEBRIS DISPOSAL08/23/202103032021CR LC SOLID WASTE AGENCY 610-815-6722

Vendor 005715 - CR LC SOLID WASTE AGENCY Total: 50.04

Vendor: 005404 - DENNISTON/DEREK

10.98JCERT - ICE & WATER08/23/20211318976DENNISTON/DEREK 001-110-6537

31.97BATTERIES08/23/20219094DENNISTON/DEREK 001-110-6537

Vendor 005404 - DENNISTON/DEREK Total: 42.95

Vendor: 005936 - ECIA

2,500.00KEEP IA BEAUTIFUL FY 2208/23/2021IVC000019989ECIA 122-610-6515

Vendor 005936 - ECIA Total: 2,500.00

Vendor: 003826 - ECICOG

2,500.00KEEP IOWA BEAUTIFUL FY2207/27/2021IVC000019989ECICOG 122-610-6515

562.50CDBG GRANT ADMIN08/23/20219375ECICOG 331-601-6455

Vendor 003826 - ECICOG Total: 3,062.50

Vendor: 004585 - EDWARDS SANITATION

30.00BOOK RECYCLING08/16/202186651EDWARDS SANITATION 041-410-6475

Vendor 004585 - EDWARDS SANITATION Total: 30.00

Vendor: 004526 - ELAN-CARDMEMBER SERVICE

70.01FUEL08/23/202194638ELAN-CARDMEMBER SERVICE 610-815-6551

32.00LODGING08/23/20210397591898ELAN-CARDMEMBER SERVICE 001-110-6448

62.00FUEL08/23/2021770932527ELAN-CARDMEMBER SERVICE 610-815-6551

154.77RAGBRAI SUPPLIES08/23/2021614272ELAN-CARDMEMBER SERVICE 001-110-6553

107.18CAMERA TRAILER SLIDE RAILS08/23/2021000202798ELAN-CARDMEMBER SERVICE 610-815-6470

2.60INTEREST CHRG08/23/2021081821ELAN-CARDMEMBER SERVICE 610-815-6553

Vendor 004526 - ELAN-CARDMEMBER SERVICE Total: 428.56

Vendor: 006279 - EMPLOYEE GROUP SERVICES LTD

2.21SELF FUND DISBURSEMENT08/23/2021081321EMPLOYEE GROUP SERVICES LTD 600-810-6155

Vendor 006279 - EMPLOYEE GROUP SERVICES LTD Total: 2.21



Expense Approval Report     Payment Dates: 8/10/2021 - 8/24/2021

8/19/2021 4:12:48 PM Page 3 of 11

AmountDescription (Item)Post DatePayable NumberVendor Name Account Number

Vendor: 004334 - FAREWAY STORES, INC.

17.97CONCESSION ITEMS08/23/202100009575FAREWAY STORES, INC. 044-440-6546

12.48SUNDRIES08/23/202100016476FAREWAY STORES, INC. 043-430-6475

18.99PROPANE EXCHANGE08/23/202100018516FAREWAY STORES, INC. 043-430-6532

18.99PROPANE EXCHANGE08/23/202100018896FAREWAY STORES, INC. 043-430-6532

Vendor 004334 - FAREWAY STORES, INC. Total: 68.43

Vendor: 005314 - FRANK/DANIEL

190.75MILEAGE FIRE CONFERENCE08/23/2021032721FRANK/DANIEL 015-150-6446

117.54MILEAGE FIRE CONFERENCE08/23/2021032721FRANK/DANIEL 015-150-6446

Vendor 005314 - FRANK/DANIEL Total: 308.29

Vendor: 003059 - GALL'S INC.

114.98BOOTS - EAR PIECES08/23/2021019035146GALL'S INC. 001-110-6181

75.74BOOTS - EAR PIECES08/23/2021019035146GALL'S INC. 001-110-6504

Vendor 003059 - GALL'S INC. Total: 190.72

Vendor: 003891 - GRAINGER

23.12FUSES08/23/20219017027047GRAINGER 610-815-6452

127.28FUSES08/23/20219017027054GRAINGER 610-815-6452

Vendor 003891 - GRAINGER Total: 150.40

Vendor: 000703 - HACH COMPANY

336.22DO PROBE PARTS08/23/202112570465HACH COMPANY 610-815-6470

Vendor 000703 - HACH COMPANY Total: 336.22

Vendor: 003615 - HOME DECORATING CENTER

116.96PAINT08/23/2021106317HOME DECORATING CENTER 043-430-6475

122.47PAINT08/23/2021106317HOME DECORATING CENTER 044-440-6541

Vendor 003615 - HOME DECORATING CENTER Total: 239.43

Vendor: 005184 - INFRASTRUCTURE TECHNOLOGY SOLU

145.00ONLINE BACKUP SERVICE08/23/202126156INFRASTRUCTURE TECHNOLOGY… 001-110-6490

Vendor 005184 - INFRASTRUCTURE TECHNOLOGY SOLU Total: 145.00

Vendor: 006206 - IOWA DIVISION OF LABOR SERVICE

40.00ANNUAL BOILER INSPECTION08/23/2021179722IOWA DIVISION OF LABOR SERV… 001-650-6474

Vendor 006206 - IOWA DIVISION OF LABOR SERVICE Total: 40.00

Vendor: 000098 - JC CROSS CO.

464.24COMPRESSOR OIL08/23/202163537JC CROSS CO. 610-815-6554

919.29BLOWER BELTS08/23/202163576JC CROSS CO. 610-815-6554

Vendor 000098 - JC CROSS CO. Total: 1,383.53

Vendor: 000387 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

108.91HOZE NOZZLE - MISC SUPPLIES08/23/20214022644JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 044-440-6541

163.42FUEL SUPPLEMENT & SUPPLIES08/23/20214025766JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 110-211-6553

2.29PVC ADAPTER08/23/20214025958JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 610-815-6472

6.99SCREWS08/23/20214026249JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 110-211-6553

46.93TAPE, MEASURING PITCHERS08/23/20214026250JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 610-815-6530

1,370.07ZERO TURN REPAIRS08/23/20214268226JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 043-430-6520

69.98BATTERY CHARGER08/23/20214027731JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 610-815-6470

22.44HOSE CLAMPS, HOSE HOLDER08/23/20214028060JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 610-815-6554

5.58LINK, QUICK08/23/20214028492JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 110-211-6552

542.96BLADES, PUMP, BROOM08/23/20214030434JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 110-211-6553

69.99TAILLIGHT08/23/20214030461JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 610-815-6474

41.13WAYFINDING SIGNS CONCRETE …08/23/20214030728JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 001-610-6514

Vendor 000387 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 2,450.69

Vendor: 000245 - JONES COUNTY ENGINEER

1,551.15FUEL08/23/2021080621JONES COUNTY ENGINEER 001-110-6551

243.58FUEL08/23/2021080621JONES COUNTY ENGINEER 015-150-6552

1,221.44FUEL08/23/2021080621JONES COUNTY ENGINEER 110-211-6550

298.81FUEL08/23/2021080621JONES COUNTY ENGINEER 600-810-6551

309.65FUEL08/23/2021080621JONES COUNTY ENGINEER 610-815-6551

Vendor 000245 - JONES COUNTY ENGINEER Total: 3,624.63



Expense Approval Report     Payment Dates: 8/10/2021 - 8/24/2021

8/19/2021 4:12:48 PM Page 4 of 11

AmountDescription (Item)Post DatePayable NumberVendor Name Account Number

Vendor: 000296 - JONES COUNTY SOLID WASTE MGMT

5,416.251ST QTR FY22 ASSESSMENT08/23/202113416JONES COUNTY SOLID WASTE … 001-290-6460

Vendor 000296 - JONES COUNTY SOLID WASTE MGMT Total: 5,416.25

Vendor: 005912 - KELTECK

14,220.59FAAS AGREEMENT08/23/20213367KELTECK 122-110-6711

Vendor 005912 - KELTECK Total: 14,220.59

Vendor: 005637 - KEVIN'S A-1 VACCUM

50.00VACUUM MAINTENANCE08/16/202117290KEVIN'S A-1 VACCUM 041-410-6540

Vendor 005637 - KEVIN'S A-1 VACCUM Total: 50.00

Vendor: 005833 - KIEFER SWIM PRODUCTS

651.50RESCUE TUBE, LANYARDS, WHI…08/23/2021INV001105856KIEFER SWIM PRODUCTS 044-440-6534

Vendor 005833 - KIEFER SWIM PRODUCTS Total: 651.50

Vendor: 001068 - KOCH OFFICE GROUP

332.42QRTLY COPIER CONTRACT08/16/2021INV413601KOCH OFFICE GROUP 041-410-6471

Vendor 001068 - KOCH OFFICE GROUP Total: 332.42

Vendor: 005907 - KONICA PREMIER FINANCE

151.64COPIER LEASE CITY HALL08/23/202138263057KONICA PREMIER FINANCE 001-622-6470

Vendor 005907 - KONICA PREMIER FINANCE Total: 151.64

Vendor: 000321 - L.L. PELLING COMPANY

864.80PREMIX08/23/2021127639L.L. PELLING COMPANY 110-211-6543

Vendor 000321 - L.L. PELLING COMPANY Total: 864.80

Vendor: 006042 - LEAF

98.52COPIER08/23/202112151082LEAF 043-430-6475

96.00MNTHLY COPIER LEASE08/16/202112183247LEAF 041-410-6471

Vendor 006042 - LEAF Total: 194.52

Vendor: 005842 - LOU'S GLOVES

219.00GLOVES08/23/2021042421LOU'S GLOVES 610-815-6530

Vendor 005842 - LOU'S GLOVES Total: 219.00

Vendor: 005346 - MAQUOKETA VALLEY ELECTRIC COOP

48.75INDUSTRIAL PARK STREET LIGH…08/23/202147771001MAQUOKETA VALLEY ELECTRIC … 122-210-6372

139.85INTERNET08/23/2021081621MAQUOKETA VALLEY ELECTRIC … 600-810-6535

Vendor 005346 - MAQUOKETA VALLEY ELECTRIC COOP Total: 188.60

Vendor: 003946 - MCOTTO'S

28.50CONCESSION ITEMS08/23/202156MCOTTO'S 044-440-6546

28.50CONCESSION ITEMS08/23/202142MCOTTO'S 044-440-6546

28.50CONCESSION ITEMS08/23/202148MCOTTO'S 044-440-6546

28.50CONCESSION ITEMS08/23/202149MCOTTO'S 044-440-6546

28.50CONCESSION ITEMS08/23/202150MCOTTO'S 044-440-6546

28.50CONCESSION ITEMS08/23/202155MCOTTO'S 044-440-6546

28.50CONCESSION ITEMS08/23/202172MCOTTO'S 044-440-6546

28.50CONCESSION ITEMS08/23/202159MCOTTO'S 044-440-6546

28.50CONCESSION ITEMS08/23/202157MCOTTO'S 044-440-6546

28.50CONCESSION ITEMS08/23/2021152MCOTTO'S 044-440-6546

28.50CONCESSION ITEMS08/23/202181MCOTTO'S 044-440-6546

28.50CONCESSION ITEMS08/23/202175MCOTTO'S 044-440-6546

28.50CONCESSION ITEMS08/23/202136MCOTTO'S 044-440-6546

28.50CONCESSION ITEMS08/23/2021360726MCOTTO'S 044-440-6546

28.50CONCESSION ITEMS08/23/202136072721MCOTTO'S 044-440-6546

28.50CONCESSION ITEMS08/23/202150072821MCOTTO'S 044-440-6546

76.00CONCESSION ITEMS08/23/202158MCOTTO'S 044-440-6546

28.50CONCESSION ITEMS08/23/202166MCOTTO'S 044-440-6546

28.50CONCESSION ITEMS08/23/202163MCOTTO'S 044-440-6546

28.50CONCESSION ITEMS08/23/202168MCOTTO'S 044-440-6546

28.50CONCESSION ITEMS08/23/202131MCOTTO'S 044-440-6546

Vendor 003946 - MCOTTO'S Total: 646.00

Vendor: 004769 - MEDIACOM

74.49INTERNET08/23/2021072421MEDIACOM 043-430-6373



Expense Approval Report     Payment Dates: 8/10/2021 - 8/24/2021

8/19/2021 4:12:48 PM Page 5 of 11

AmountDescription (Item)Post DatePayable NumberVendor Name Account Number

83.02INTERNET SERVICE08/23/2021080721MEDIACOM 015-150-6373

Vendor 004769 - MEDIACOM Total: 157.51

Vendor: 005982 - MIDWEST TAPE

99.42DIGITAL MATERIALS08/16/2021500790514MIDWEST TAPE 122-410-6725

Vendor 005982 - MIDWEST TAPE Total: 99.42

Vendor: 003491 - MUNICIPAL SUPPLY, INC.

7,776.00SMART POINT08/23/20210806121-INMUNICIPAL SUPPLY, INC. 610-815-6504

Vendor 003491 - MUNICIPAL SUPPLY, INC. Total: 7,776.00

Vendor: 005623 - OFFICE EXPRESS

52.88COPY PAPER, CARDSTOCK08/16/20211814581-0OFFICE EXPRESS 041-410-6535

91.02PAPER TOWELS08/16/2021181582-0OFFICE EXPRESS 041-410-6540

Vendor 005623 - OFFICE EXPRESS Total: 143.90

Vendor: 000357 - PETTY CASH

9.60POSTAGE TESTING08/23/2021INV0000231PETTY CASH 044-440-6470

Vendor 000357 - PETTY CASH Total: 9.60

Vendor: 004889 - PLUNKETT'S PEST CONTROL

55.16PEST CONTROL08/23/20217180036PLUNKETT'S PEST CONTROL 046-460-6452

Vendor 004889 - PLUNKETT'S PEST CONTROL Total: 55.16

Vendor: 005835 - QC ANALYTICAL SERVICES LLC

1,642.28JULY LAB TESTS08/23/20212108063QC ANALYTICAL SERVICES LLC 610-815-6479

Vendor 005835 - QC ANALYTICAL SERVICES LLC Total: 1,642.28

Vendor: 000040 - RADIO COMMUNICATIONS

91.00BATTERY08/23/202199680RADIO COMMUNICATIONS 015-150-6470

595.00RADIO PROGRAMMING08/23/202199681RADIO COMMUNICATIONS 015-150-6470

91.00BATTERY08/23/202199742RADIO COMMUNICATIONS 015-150-6470

Vendor 000040 - RADIO COMMUNICATIONS Total: 777.00

Vendor: 005741 - RECREATIONAL MOTOR SPORTS

199.31SHIPPING SAMPLES08/23/202155333RECREATIONAL MOTOR SPORTS 610-815-6431

154.00TILLER MAINTENANCE08/23/202155362RECREATIONAL MOTOR SPORTS 043-430-6520

180.45POLARIS MAINTENANCE08/23/202155406RECREATIONAL MOTOR SPORTS 043-430-6520

153.29SHIPPING SAMPLES08/23/202155515RECREATIONAL MOTOR SPORTS 610-815-6431

30.14FREIGHT08/23/202155584RECREATIONAL MOTOR SPORTS 600-810-6431

1,079.54VEHICLE MAINTENANCE08/23/202155615RECREATIONAL MOTOR SPORTS 015-150-6474

Vendor 005741 - RECREATIONAL MOTOR SPORTS Total: 1,796.73

Vendor: 000364 - RED'S SALES & SERVICE

630.50OUTSIDE GENERATOR08/23/202149120/GENRED'S SALES & SERVICE 015-150-6470

66.29HAZMAT TRAILER MAINTENAN…08/23/202149122/HAZRED'S SALES & SERVICE 015-150-6470

Vendor 000364 - RED'S SALES & SERVICE Total: 696.79

Vendor: 005981 - RHINO INDUSTRIES INC

6,992.00CHEMICALS08/23/20212633RHINO INDUSTRIES INC 610-815-6501

Vendor 005981 - RHINO INDUSTRIES INC Total: 6,992.00

Vendor: 003240 - ROTO ROOTER

1,470.00204 E SYCAMORE ST SEWER CL…08/23/20214791ROTO ROOTER 610-815-6554

Vendor 003240 - ROTO ROOTER Total: 1,470.00

Vendor: 004584 - SANDRY FIRE SUPPLY, LLC

2,287.19TESTING, COMPRESSOR, FILTERS08/23/2021INV-017294SANDRY FIRE SUPPLY, LLC 015-150-6470

226.50AIR CYLINDER08/23/2021INV-017492SANDRY FIRE SUPPLY, LLC 015-150-6470

Vendor 004584 - SANDRY FIRE SUPPLY, LLC Total: 2,513.69

Vendor: 005043 - SCHIMBERG CO.

1,632.78PIPE - SLEEVES08/23/202110006616-00SCHIMBERG CO. 600-810-6472

Vendor 005043 - SCHIMBERG CO. Total: 1,632.78

Vendor: 005575 - SELECT SERVICE PORTABLE RESTRO

180.00BALLFIELD PORTA POTTY08/23/20215886SELECT SERVICE PORTABLE RES… 043-430-6531

Vendor 005575 - SELECT SERVICE PORTABLE RESTRO Total: 180.00



Expense Approval Report     Payment Dates: 8/10/2021 - 8/24/2021

8/19/2021 4:12:48 PM Page 6 of 11

AmountDescription (Item)Post DatePayable NumberVendor Name Account Number

Vendor: 000426 - SHADA/TIM

20.00PHONE REIMBURSEMENT08/23/2021082321SHADA/TIM 610-815-6373

Vendor 000426 - SHADA/TIM Total: 20.00

Vendor: 006163 - SHIVE-HATTERY

5,194.03FIRE STATION DESIGN08/23/20214207090-5SHIVE-HATTERY 341-150-6490

Vendor 006163 - SHIVE-HATTERY Total: 5,194.03

Vendor: 006335 - ST LUKES

259.00015150616008/23/2021070520ST LUKES 015-150-6160

Vendor 006335 - ST LUKES  Total: 259.00

Vendor: 006336 - ST LUKES METHODIST HOSPITAL

41.00WORK COMP - J SNOW08/23/2021070620ST LUKES METHODIST HOSPITAL 015-150-6160

Vendor 006336 - ST LUKES METHODIST HOSPITAL Total: 41.00

Vendor: 000265 - STATE HYGENIC LABORATORY AR

500.00WETT TEST08/23/2021212976STATE HYGENIC LABORATORY … 610-815-6479

13.50MONTHLY COLIFORM TEST AQ…08/23/2021213658STATE HYGENIC LABORATORY … 044-440-6470

Vendor 000265 - STATE HYGENIC LABORATORY AR Total: 513.50

Vendor: 005711 - STROTHER LANDSCAPING & LAWNCAR

75.00WEED CONTROL BALL FIELDS08/23/2021071921STROTHER LANDSCAPING & LA… 043-430-6310

Vendor 005711 - STROTHER LANDSCAPING & LAWNCAR Total: 75.00

Vendor: 000740 - TAPKEN'S CONVENIENCE PLUS

26.60FUEL08/23/2021070121TAPKEN'S CONVENIENCE PLUS 043-430-6551

37.00FUEL08/23/2021070221TAPKEN'S CONVENIENCE PLUS 043-430-6551

62.33FUEL08/23/2021070721TAPKEN'S CONVENIENCE PLUS 110-211-6551

36.50FUEL08/23/20210707211TAPKEN'S CONVENIENCE PLUS 043-430-6551

36.70FUEL08/23/2021070821TAPKEN'S CONVENIENCE PLUS 043-430-6551

50.01FUEL08/23/2021071021TAPKEN'S CONVENIENCE PLUS 043-430-6551

47.21FUEL08/23/2021071221TAPKEN'S CONVENIENCE PLUS 043-430-6551

51.50FUEL08/23/2021071321TAPKEN'S CONVENIENCE PLUS 110-211-6551

83.44FUEL08/23/20210713211TAPKEN'S CONVENIENCE PLUS 043-430-6551

16.42FUEL08/23/2021071421TAPKEN'S CONVENIENCE PLUS 043-430-6551

68.75FUEL08/23/2021071521TAPKEN'S CONVENIENCE PLUS 110-211-6551

51.06FUEL08/23/2021071621TAPKEN'S CONVENIENCE PLUS 110-211-6551

27.26FUEL08/23/20210716211TAPKEN'S CONVENIENCE PLUS 043-430-6551

65.00FUEL08/23/2021071921TAPKEN'S CONVENIENCE PLUS 110-211-6551

87.70FUEL08/23/2021072121TAPKEN'S CONVENIENCE PLUS 043-430-6551

34.26FUEL08/23/2021072121PTAPKEN'S CONVENIENCE PLUS 043-430-6551

32.51FUEL08/23/2021072221TAPKEN'S CONVENIENCE PLUS 043-430-6551

14.00FUEL08/23/2021072321TAPKEN'S CONVENIENCE PLUS 043-430-6551

37.47FUEL08/23/2021072621TAPKEN'S CONVENIENCE PLUS 043-430-6551

49.90FUEL08/23/2021072721TAPKEN'S CONVENIENCE PLUS 110-211-6551

44.01FUEL08/23/20210727211TAPKEN'S CONVENIENCE PLUS 110-211-6551

19.88FUEL08/23/2021072721PTAPKEN'S CONVENIENCE PLUS 043-430-6551

12.21FUEL08/23/2021072821TAPKEN'S CONVENIENCE PLUS 043-430-6551

Vendor 000740 - TAPKEN'S CONVENIENCE PLUS Total: 991.72

Vendor: 005660 - TOWN & COUNRTY WHOLESALE

831.35CONCESSION ITEMS08/23/2021385637TOWN & COUNRTY WHOLESALE 044-440-6546

437.53CONCESSION ITEMS08/23/2021386202TOWN & COUNRTY WHOLESALE 044-440-6546

4.58CONCESSION ITEMS08/23/2021386207TOWN & COUNRTY WHOLESALE 044-440-6546

130.11CONCESSION ITEMS08/23/2021386635TOWN & COUNRTY WHOLESALE 044-440-6546

Vendor 005660 - TOWN & COUNRTY WHOLESALE Total: 1,403.57

Vendor: 000393 - TREASURER STATE OF IOWA

813.00SALES TAX 6%08/23/2021081121TREASURER STATE OF IOWA 044-440-6491

135.00SALES TAX 1%08/23/2021081121TREASURER STATE OF IOWA 044-440-6493

5,426.00SALES TAX WET TAX08/23/2021081121TREASURER STATE OF IOWA 600-810-6491

1,002.00SALES TAX SW 6%08/23/2021081121TREASURER STATE OF IOWA 610-815-6491

167.00SALES TAX SW 1%08/23/2021081121TREASURER STATE OF IOWA 610-815-6493

Vendor 000393 - TREASURER STATE OF IOWA Total: 7,543.00



Expense Approval Report     Payment Dates: 8/10/2021 - 8/24/2021

8/19/2021 4:12:48 PM Page 7 of 11

AmountDescription (Item)Post DatePayable NumberVendor Name Account Number

Vendor: 006195 - TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC

840.00INCODE FINANCIALS08/23/2021025-345321TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC 001-622-6490

Vendor 006195 - TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC Total: 840.00

Vendor: 000359 - US POSTMASTER

277.43AUGST UTILITY BILLS POSTAGE08/16/2021081621US POSTMASTER 600-810-6508

277.43AUGST UTILITY BILLS POSTAGE08/16/2021081621US POSTMASTER 610-815-6508

Vendor 000359 - US POSTMASTER Total: 554.86

Vendor: 004565 - USA BLUE BOOK

189.34LAB SUPPLIES08/23/2021683977USA BLUE BOOK 610-815-6472

Vendor 004565 - USA BLUE BOOK Total: 189.34

Vendor: 005703 - VISA

240.00NINITE PRO ANNUAL LIC FEE08/16/2021N42AXJ3VVISA 041-410-6480

44.95RAGBRAI - DISPOSABLE MASKS08/16/202174218-04-5520VISA 041-410-6535

Vendor 005703 - VISA Total: 284.95

Vendor: 000398 - WALMART COMMUNITY CARD

108.00SUMMER READING SUPPLIES08/16/202139951521WALMART COMMUNITY CARD 041-410-6537

47.27PAPER TOWELS, TP, BANDAGES08/23/202153755231WALMART COMMUNITY CARD 044-440-6546

26.84CONCESSION ITEMS08/23/202145131008WALMART COMMUNITY CARD 044-440-6546

52.64LAB SUPPLIES08/23/202186669951WALMART COMMUNITY CARD 610-815-6530

29.52CONCESSION SUPPLIES08/23/202101696888WALMART COMMUNITY CARD 044-440-6546

36.48LAB SUPPLIES08/23/202127963579WALMART COMMUNITY CARD 610-815-6530

23.62WASP SPRAY08/23/202195969790WALMART COMMUNITY CARD 610-815-6530

283.36EVENT SUPPLIES08/23/202104328060WALMART COMMUNITY CARD 043-430-6490

15.38MAIL BOX LETTERS08/23/202156569391WALMART COMMUNITY CARD 610-815-6554

75.12JANITORIAL SUPPLIES08/23/202153188089WALMART COMMUNITY CARD 046-460-6541

32.85YOUTH FOOTBALLS08/23/202175688587WALMART COMMUNITY CARD 043-430-6531

11.28SAMPLES - ICE PACKS08/23/202101355399WALMART COMMUNITY CARD 610-815-6553

Vendor 000398 - WALMART COMMUNITY CARD Total: 742.36

Vendor: 004987 - WATER SOLUTIONS UNLIMITED

3,361.18CHEMICALS08/23/202144502WATER SOLUTIONS UNLIMITED 600-810-6501

Vendor 004987 - WATER SOLUTIONS UNLIMITED Total: 3,361.18

Vendor: 000144 - WAYNE HALL CHRYSLER

1,207.36EXHAUST 2014 PICKUP08/23/2021107786WAYNE HALL CHRYSLER 610-815-6474

Vendor 000144 - WAYNE HALL CHRYSLER Total: 1,207.36

Vendor: 003989 - WEBER STONE COMPANY

63.00FILL SAND08/23/20210190782-INWEBER STONE COMPANY 122-430-6799

116.55SHOULDER STONE08/23/20210191310-INWEBER STONE COMPANY 122-430-6799

110.36SHOULDER STONE08/23/20210191310-INWEBER STONE COMPANY 122-430-6799

108.90SHOULDER STONE08/23/20210191310-INWEBER STONE COMPANY 122-430-6799

91.24SHOULDER STONE08/23/20210191334-INWEBER STONE COMPANY 122-430-6799

83.36SHOULDER STONE08/23/20210191334-INWEBER STONE COMPANY 122-430-6799

92.03SHOULDER STONE08/23/20210191334-INWEBER STONE COMPANY 122-430-6799

102.16ROAD ROCK08/23/20210191498-INWEBER STONE COMPANY 110-211-6523

101.78ROAD ROCK08/23/20210191518-INWEBER STONE COMPANY 110-211-6523

100.15ROAD ROCK08/23/20210191518-INWEBER STONE COMPANY 110-211-6523

94.13ROAD ROCK08/23/20210191518-INWEBER STONE COMPANY 110-211-6523

99.40ROAD ROCK08/23/20210191518-INWEBER STONE COMPANY 110-211-6523

76.00ROAD ROCK08/23/20210191588-INWEBER STONE COMPANY 110-211-6543

88.04ROAD ROCK08/23/20210191588-INWEBER STONE COMPANY 110-211-6543

92.37ROAD ROCK - WATER DEPT08/23/20210191608-INWEBER STONE COMPANY 600-810-6472

95.88ROAD ROCK - WATER DEPT08/23/20210191608-INWEBER STONE COMPANY 600-810-6472

95.25ROAD ROCK - WATER DEPT08/23/20210191608-INWEBER STONE COMPANY 600-810-6472

94.50ROAD ROCK - WATER DEPT08/23/20210191608-INWEBER STONE COMPANY 600-810-6472

93.00ROAD ROCK - WATER DEPT08/23/20210191608-INWEBER STONE COMPANY 600-810-6472

97.76ROAD ROCK WATER DEPT08/23/20210191618-INWEBER STONE COMPANY 600-810-6472

97.64ROAD ROCK WATER DEPT08/23/20210191618-INWEBER STONE COMPANY 600-810-6472

97.39ROAD ROCK WATER DEPT08/23/20210191618-INWEBER STONE COMPANY 600-810-6472

Vendor 003989 - WEBER STONE COMPANY Total: 2,090.89



Expense Approval Report     Payment Dates: 8/10/2021 - 8/24/2021

8/19/2021 4:12:48 PM Page 8 of 11

AmountDescription (Item)Post DatePayable NumberVendor Name Account Number

Vendor: 000002 - WELTER STORAGE EQUIPMENT CO.

1,965.00WORKSTATIONS08/23/2021M136696WELTER STORAGE EQUIPMENT … 001-622-6722

Vendor 000002 - WELTER STORAGE EQUIPMENT CO. Total: 1,965.00

Vendor: 005299 - WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA

377.83LEGALS08/23/2021072147097WOODWARD COMMUNITY ME… 001-622-6414

Vendor 005299 - WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA Total: 377.83

Vendor: 003495 - ZIMMER & FRANCESCO, INC.

2,876.00HEADWORKS EQUIP REPAIRS08/23/20210168562-INZIMMER & FRANCESCO, INC. 610-815-6554

Vendor 003495 - ZIMMER & FRANCESCO, INC. Total: 2,876.00

Vendor: 006028 - ZIXCORP

3,750.00ENCRYPT SERVICE08/23/2021070121ZIXCORP 001-110-6490

Vendor 006028 - ZIXCORP Total: 3,750.00

Grand Total: 187,383.54



Expense Approval Report     Payment Dates: 8/10/2021 - 8/24/2021

8/19/2021 4:12:48 PM Page 9 of 11

Report Summary

Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund Expense Amount

001 - GENERAL FUND 45,878.8960,708.81

015 - FIRE SERVICE 0.006,044.35

041 - LIBRARY FUND 8,129.808,201.04

043 - PARKS & RECREATION 7,464.9310,945.87

044 - AQUA COURT 8,600.7413,324.99

046 - LAWRENCE COMMUNITY CENTER FUND 2,663.392,877.40

110 - ROAD USE TAX 0.004,569.89

122 - LOCAL OPTION TAX 65% 99.4220,034.20

331 - DOWNTOWN PROJECTS/PROGRAMS 0.00562.50

341 - FIRE STATION ADDITION 0.005,194.03

600 - WATER FUND 12,459.4718,912.76

610 - WASTEWATER FUND 9,590.4436,007.70

94,887.08Grand Total: 187,383.54

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

001-000-2100 DUE TO PAYROLL CLEARI… 45,466.3945,466.39

001-110-6025 SALAIRES TEMPORARY - PT 412.50412.50

001-110-6181 ALLOWANCE, UNIFORM 0.00114.98

001-110-6370 UTILITIES, GAS 0.0069.76

001-110-6448 LODGING 0.0032.00

001-110-6490 SOFTWARE MAINT CONT… 0.003,895.00

001-110-6504 EQUIPMENT, SMALL 0.0075.74

001-110-6537 JCERT 0.0042.95

001-110-6551 VEHICLE FUEL EXPENSES 0.001,551.15

001-110-6553 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENS… 0.00154.77

001-290-6460 LANDFILL ASSESSMENT 0.005,416.25

001-610-6514 CONTINGENCY, COUNCIL 0.0068.09

001-622-6414 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00377.83

001-622-6470 MAINT. CONTRACT OFFICE… 0.00151.64

001-622-6490 MAINT. CONTRACT SOFT… 0.00840.00

001-622-6722 EQUIPMENT, OPERATIONS 0.001,965.00

001-650-6370 UTILITIES, GAS 0.0034.76

001-650-6474 MAINTENANCE, BLDGS &… 0.0040.00

015-150-6160 WORKER'S COMP INSUR… 0.00300.00

015-150-6370 UTILITIES, GAS 0.0042.44

015-150-6373 UTILITIES, TELEPHONE 0.0083.02

015-150-6446 TRAVEL 0.00308.29

015-150-6470 MAINTENANCE, EQUIPM… 0.003,987.48

015-150-6474 MAINTENANCE, VEHICLE 0.001,079.54

015-150-6552 VEHICLE PARTS EXPENSES 0.00243.58

041-410-2100 DUE TO PAYROLL CLEARI… 5,899.635,899.63

041-410-6373 UTILITIES, TELEPHONE 0.0071.24

041-410-6471 MAINTENANCE, COPIER 428.42428.42

041-410-6475 MAINTENANCE, BLDGS &… 30.0030.00

041-410-6480 MAINT. CONTRACT COM… 240.00240.00

041-410-6501 BOOKS AND PERIODOCALS 1,028.541,028.54

041-410-6531 SUPPLIES, LIBRARY 156.36156.36

041-410-6535 SUPPLIES, OFFICE 97.8397.83

041-410-6537 SUPPLIES,CHILDRENS PR… 108.00108.00

041-410-6540 SUPPLIES, BLDGS. & GRO… 141.02141.02

043-430-2100 DUE TO PAYROLL CLEARI… 7,464.937,464.93

043-430-6310 CONTRACT, MAINTENAN… 0.0075.00

043-430-6373 UTILITIES, TELEPHONE 0.00148.15

043-430-6475 MAINTENANCE, BLDGS &… 0.00227.96

043-430-6490 EVENT EXPENSES 0.00283.36

043-430-6520 EQUIPMENT, PARK MAIN… 0.001,704.52



Expense Approval Report     Payment Dates: 8/10/2021 - 8/24/2021

8/19/2021 4:12:48 PM Page 10 of 11

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

043-430-6531 SUPPLIES, REC. PROGRAM 0.00212.85

043-430-6532 SUPPLIES, PARK MAINTE… 0.0037.98

043-430-6551 FUEL EXPENSE 0.00791.12

044-440-2100 DUE TO PAYROLL CLEARI… 7,652.747,652.74

044-440-6370 UTILITIES, GAS 0.00346.44

044-440-6470 PROF SERV-TESTING & IN… 0.0081.11

044-440-6491 SALES TAXES PAID 813.00813.00

044-440-6493 LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX… 135.00135.00

044-440-6533 EQUIP., AQUA CRT. CHEM… 0.0095.00

044-440-6534 EQUIP., AQUA COURT, PR… 0.00651.50

044-440-6541 MAINT. SUPPLIES BLDG &… 0.00231.38

044-440-6546 MERCHANDISE FOR RESA… 0.003,318.82

046-460-2100 DUE TO PAYROLL CLEARI… 2,663.392,663.39

046-460-6370 UTILITIES, GAS 0.0083.73

046-460-6452 CONTRCT,MAINT. BLDGS … 0.0055.16

046-460-6541 SUPPLIES, JANITORIAL MA… 0.0075.12

110-211-6370 UTILITIES, GAS 0.0035.00

110-211-6373 UTILITIES, TELEPHONE 0.0066.04

110-211-6475 MAINTENANCE, BLDGS &… 0.00235.50

110-211-6523 GROUNDS & BLDG. MAIN… 0.00497.62

110-211-6530 SUPPLIES, OPERATIONS 0.0085.00

110-211-6543 SUPPLIES, STREET MAINT… 0.001,028.84

110-211-6550 VEHICLE EXPENSES 0.001,221.44

110-211-6551 VEHICLE FUEL EXPENSES 0.00392.55

110-211-6552 VEHICLE PARTS EXPENSES 0.0010.47

110-211-6553 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES 0.00713.37

110-211-6790 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS,… 0.00284.06

122-110-6711 VEHICLES 0.0014,220.59

122-210-6372 ELECTRIC UTILITIES, ST LI… 0.0048.75

122-410-6725 EQUIPMENT 99.4299.42

122-430-6799 RECREATIONAL IMPROV… 0.00665.44

122-610-6515 COUNCIL CONTINGENCY -… 0.005,000.00

331-601-6455 GENERAL CONTRACTS 0.00562.50

341-150-6490 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.005,194.03

600-810-2100 DUE TO PAYROLL CLEARI… 6,753.836,753.83

600-810-6155 SELF FUNDED HEALTH INS 2.212.21

600-810-6370 UTILITIES, GAS 0.0034.76

600-810-6431 SHIPPING 0.0030.14

600-810-6472 MAINTENANCE, SYSTEM 0.002,396.57

600-810-6491 SALES TAXES PAID 5,426.005,426.00

600-810-6501 CHEMICALS 0.003,361.18

600-810-6504 EQUIPMENT, SMALL 0.00191.98

600-810-6508 SUPPLIES, POSTAGE 277.43277.43

600-810-6535 SUPPLIES, OFFICE 0.00139.85

600-810-6551 FUEL EXPENSE 0.00298.81

610-815-2100 DUE TO PAYROLL CLEARI… 8,144.018,144.01

610-815-6370 UTILITIES, GAS 0.00121.52

610-815-6373 UTILITIES, TELEPHONE 0.0020.00

610-815-6431 SHIPPING 0.00352.60

610-815-6452 CONTRACT MAINTENANCE 0.00150.40

610-815-6470 MAINTENANCE, EQUIPM… 0.00591.88

610-815-6472 MAINTENANCE, SYSTEM 0.00191.63

610-815-6474 MAINTENANCE, VEHICLE 0.001,277.35

610-815-6479 PROF. SERVICES - TESTING 0.002,142.28

610-815-6491 SALES TAXES PAID 1,002.001,002.00

610-815-6493 LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX… 167.00167.00

610-815-6501 CHEMICALS 0.007,142.00

610-815-6504 EQUIPMENT, SMALL 0.007,776.00



Expense Approval Report     Payment Dates: 8/10/2021 - 8/24/2021

8/19/2021 4:12:48 PM Page 11 of 11

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

610-815-6508 SUPPLIES, POSTAGE 277.43277.43

610-815-6530 OPERATIONS SUPPLIES 0.00378.67

610-815-6551 FUEL EXPENSE 0.00441.66

610-815-6553 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENS… 0.0013.88

610-815-6554 MAINTENANCE, GENERAL 0.005,767.35

610-815-6722 EQUIPMENT, OPERATIONS 0.0050.04

Grand Total: 94,887.08187,383.54

Project Account Summary

 Payment AmountProject Account Key Expense Amount

**None** 94,887.08187,383.54

Grand Total: 94,887.08187,383.54


	Agenda
	4.1 - 8.09.21 Minutes
	5.2 - Award Letter Well #6 BP1.pdf
	5.2 - Resolution 2021- Approving the Plans, Specs, Contract Award For Well #6 BP1
	5.4 - Award Letter Well #6 BP2.pdf
	5.4 - Resolution 2021- Approving the Plans, Specs, Contract Award For Well #6 BP2
	5.5 - Amendment to the Anamosa Jordan_Well_Agreement
	7.1 - HR Green - AnamosaProjectStatus-081321
	7.2 - Change Order 8 for the Downtown Facade Project
	7.3 - Jones County Child Care Feasibility Study 6.24.21
	7.4 - Snyder MEMO_2021-08-23-EngReport
	8.1 - Anamosa Outside Agency Application.pdf
	8.4 - Tobacco Lic
	8.5 - Bills Payable



